SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LTD.

"Mercantile Building", Block -'E', 2nd Floor, 9/12, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata -700 001 -
Phone : 2248 5664, Telefax : (033) 2243 9601, E-mail : info@scintilla.co.in
CIN : L65191WB1990PLC048276, Wesbsite : www.scintilla.co.in

Date: 7th October, 2017

The Secretary, The Secretary,
BSE Limited The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
Floor 25, P ] Towers, 7, Lyons Range,

Dalal Street, Kolkata - 700001

Mumbai - 400 001

Sub: Approval of Annual Report 2017

Dear Sirs,

We would like to inform you that the members of the company at the 28t Annual
General Meeting held on 25t September, 2017, have considered, approved and adopted
the consolidate and standalone Financial Statements of the Company comprising of
audited Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2017, the statement of Profit & Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that date and the reports of the
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon (together Annual Report 2017).

We request you to kindly take the above Annual Report 2017 on record as per
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)2015.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Scintilla Commercial & Credit Limited

o
il

Nl
Jitendra Kumar Goyal

Director.
Encl: as above
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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Mr. Vidhu Bhushon Verma MNaon-Executive Indspendent Director
Mr. Manoj Kumor Mundhom Non-Execitive Indspendont Diractor
Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwal MNon-Exscutive Independent Direclor
{Appointed wof 05.10.2014)

Ms. Vishokha Mundhro Non-Exacutive Indspendent Director

(Resg wet 20,08.2014)

CS Anond Mishre (appeinted w,o.f 30th April, 2014)
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Mr, Frabhat Kumor Morda | w.e f 2nd March, 20 &)
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R N Mukherjes Rood
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Chartered Accountants Phone Mo. : 9133 2235 7270/7271
1, Jogmabon Mullick Lane, Fox: 91 33 2275 6823
Kellkate-700007 Ermail; nlchﬂiﬂthp{@himmhpl.:nm
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR CORPORATE ININTIFICATION NUMBER
&nmnd Khandelia LaSTR1WETS90PLCO4RD T4
7/1A, Gront Lone, 2nd Floar
Room No, 206, Kolkala - 700012
AURT COMMITTEE
Mr. Vidnw Bhushan Vermo Chairman Non-Executive Independent Direclor
Mr. Mono} Kumar Mundharo Nen Exscutive Independent Directar
Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwal Mon-Exacutive Independent Direcior
NUMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Yidhu Bhushan Vermo Chairman Non-Executive Independent Diractor
Mr. Mano] Kumar Mundhara MNon Executive Independent Director
Mr, Mahesh Komor Kejrivwal Mon-Execulive Indepanden! Direcior
STARFHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
Mr. Vidhu Bhushan Varmao Chalrman Non-Expcutive Indepandant Dirpclar
Mr. Mana| Kumar Mundhara MNon Executive Independent Diractor
Mr. Mohesh Kumor Kejriwal Mon-Executive Independent Director
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MNOTICE OF TWENTY-EIGHT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hersby given that the 28" Annucl General Meefing of the Company will be held at Oswal
Chamber, EITMA, 5% Floor, 2 Church Lana, Kolkate 700 001, on Manday, the 25" September, 2017 ot
10,00 A.M. 1o transact tha fallewing business:

ORDI B :

1. To receive, considar and adopt the Audited Finandal Stataments {induding Audited Consolidated
Finonciol Statemants) of the Company for the yeor ended 317 March, 2017 along with Directors’
Report and Auditor’s Report thereon,

2. To oppoint o Director in ploce of Mr. Jitandre Kumor Goyal [DIN: 004687 44), who ratires by rototion
in terms of Section 152(8) of the Campanies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himsalf for re-
appoinfment.

3. Appointment of Stotutory Auditor

To considerand, ifthought fit, fo pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution osan
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESCOLVED THAT pursuwont to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, i
any, of the Companias Act, 2013 and the Companles (Audit ond Auditors Rules, 2014 incuding any
statulory modificotion{s) or re- enactment|s} thereof fur the fime being in force, M/s T C Mahowar &
Co., Charterad Accountonts (ICAL Firm Registrotion 322294E] be and are hereby oppainted os the
Statutery Auditors of the Company (in ploce M/s 5. K. Rungio & Co., Chartered Accounfanis , the
rutiring Audilors! for o ferm of five yeors commencing from the conclusion of Twenty-Eight Annual
Genaral Mesting upte the canclusion of Thimy-Third Annual Genercl Meeting of the Company fo
be held in 2022 (subject to mtification of thair appointment by the Members at every intervening
Annual Gonerol Meeting held ofter this Annual Genemnl Meating) on such remuneration plus
service fax, out-of-pockel expanses etc. os moy be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors
and the Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tha Boord of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorzed 16 do
all octs and take all such stegs os moy be considered necessory, proper or axpedient fo give effed fo
this Resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Ta Appoint Mr. Mohash Kumar Kojriwal [DIN- 07382904] as o Non-Executive Independent Director
of the Company.

Considar ond i thought f1 to poss with or without modification(s), the fellowing resolution as an
Ordinary Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuan! fo the provisions of Section 149, 152 reod with scheduls IV and oil
other applicoble provisions of the Companies Adl, 2013 ond the CompaniesiAppointment and
Gualification of Directom) Rules, 2014 (including any stetutory modification]s] or re-enactment
thoroof for the time baing in force) and Lisiing Regulation, Mr. Mohesh XKumaor Kejriwal (DIN-
07382904) eppointed as an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to Seciion 161 and who
holds office up to the dote of this Annual General Meeting in respect of whem the Compony hos
recelved o nolice in wriling under Section 160 of the Componies Act, 2013 from o member
propasing his condidaiure for the office of Director , wha has submitted o declprotion that e maets
the critorio for independonce as provided in Section 149(4) of the Ad and who is eligible for
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appointment, be and is hereby oppointed as on Independaent Director of the Company fo hold
affice lor 5 (five) consseutive yaars for a term up 1o the concusion of 33” Annual Generol Maeting

1o be held in calendor yeor 2022

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors of the Company be and is hereby outherized 1o

do ofl actz and toke oll such steps e moy be considerad necessary, ploper or expedient fo giva
affect io this Resolutian.”

By Order of the Board

Scintilla Commearciol & Cradit Limited

Registerad Office:
Mercantile Building,
Block-E, 2* Floor, 9/12, Lotbozor Straat, Ancond Mishra
Kolkota TOOOOD Company Secrefory

CIM: L4519 1WH 1 SF0PLCO4BZ TS
Phoma: 91 33 2248 5564

Faa: 91 33 2243 9401

E-mail; info@scintilla.co.in
Websita: www.scintillo.co.in
Dote: 30.05.2017
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NOTES:

10.

11.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Mesting is also entitled to oppoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be o Member of the Company. A
person con act as a praxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty ond holding in
aggregate nol more than len percert of total share copital of the Comparny. A Member
halding mara than fen percan of the tofal shore copital of the Company carrying vofing rights may
appoint a single person o3 proxy and such person shall not od os proxy for any other persan or
Member. Proxies in order to bo effective must be lodged with the Company's Registerad Office of leaat
48 howurs befors the commancament of the Meeting.

Corporate membars intending to sand their authorised representotives fo oftend fhe Meeting
pursuant fo Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested fo sand to the Company o
cerified copy of the Board Resalution authonzing their representotive to atend und vote on their

behalf at the Mesting.

Membars/ Proxies/ Authorised Represaniofives dre requested fo bring the otfandance slipis) duly
filied in for attending the AGM. Members wha hald shares in demoteriolized form ore reguesied to
write thair DP 1D end Client ID number and those whao haold shares in physical form are requested fo
write thelr folio number on the ottendance slip for attending the AGM and hand aver the duly filled
attendonce slip{s] at the entrance to thevenue.

A stotement giving odditional detalls of the Directors sesking appointment / re-appointment os ol
aul in Resolution of Hem Nos, 2. & 4 is annened herawith s required under SEBI [Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Relevant decuments referrad to in the oocomponying Mofice and in the Explanotory Siatemants are
open for inspection by tha Members af the Company's Registered Office on ol| worling days of the
Compoany during business hours upto the dafe of the Mesting.

Tha Cut-off date of eligible sharsholders for dispatching / E-mailing of Notive & Form s 2B.07. 201 7.

The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books of the Comparny shall remain dosed from 197
Saptembar, 2017 to 25" Saptember, 2017, [bofivdays inciusiva)

Tha Secutifies and Exchonge Board of India (SEBY) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number [PAN) by every participant in the securities morket. Members holding shares in
alectronic form ore, cecordingly, requasted fo submit their PAN to the Depository Porticipants with
whaom they maintain thair demat accounts, Membars halding shares in physical form should submit
thetr PAM to the Company.

Mambers holding sharas in physical form ore requested to intimote changes in their registered
pddress mentioning full address in block letters with Pin Code of the Post Office, E-mail Id, Bank
porficulars ond Parmanent Account Numbser (PAN) to the Cempany's Registror and the Share Tranafer
Agent ond in cose of meimbars holding their shores in electranic form, this infermation should be
given ta their Depositary Parficipants immediotely

Members desirous of making o nomination in respect of their shoreholding, os permitied by section
72 of tha Compahies Acl, 2011, are requested fo write to the Registror and Tronsfer Ager! of the
Company in the prescribed form,

Members ore requested to send their queries, if any on the occounts or operotions of the company, to
reach the Compliance Officer at the Company' s Registered Offica, ot least 7 {seven] working doys
priof to the meeting, so thaithe information con be complied inadvonce.
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12,

Membars aro requested to mention their Falio Mumber in all their correspondence with tha Company
in arder fo fucililate reaporse fo their queries prompily,

13, Members/Proxies are requestad o kindly take note of the following:

14,

15,

14.

17.

18.

li] Copiesof Annunl Report will not ba distributed ot the venise of the mesting.

(i)’ AHendanca Slip, os sent herewith, is reguired to be produced of the venue duly filled in and
signed, for atterding the meeting.

(iil} Entry 1o tha venua will be strictly on the basis of proaduce of duly completed ond signed Attendance
Slip; and

fiv] In all correspondances with the Compony and/ar the RE& T Agent, Folio Mo, must baguated.

Members who ore holding shares in identicol order of nomes in mare than ane folic are requested fo
write to the Company enclosing their share cerificole to encble the Company lo consolidate their
holdings in ana folio.

Miche Technologies Pa, Lid. is the Regiatrar ond Shore Tronsfer Agent [RTA) of the Company. All
ivestor reloted communicolion moy be oddressed to the following oddress:

Niche Technologies Pyt Lid,

D-511 Bogres Market, 5th Floar

71, B.R.B. Bosu Road

Kaollota 700007

Phone: Mo, : 033 2235727071 Toletax : 033 22156823
Email; nichetechpliEimchatachpl.com

The Ministry of Corporaie Affairs {MCA) hascome outwith Circulor Mod. 17/2011 doted 21/04/2011
& 18/201) dated 29/04/2011 propogoting “Green Initiotive” ancouraging Corporates fo sarve
documents thraugh slectronic made. In view of the obove, shorsholders are requested o updote
thair -moil oddress with the RTA of tha Compony, if shores are held in physicol form and with thair
Depositary Porticipants {DP], if the shares are held in Demateriolized form.

Membars may alsa note that the Notice of tha 28™ Annual General Meeting and the Annual Rsport for
2017 will also be ovailobls on the Company's website www.scinfilla.ce.in for their dewnload. The
physicol copies of the oforesoid documents will olio be avalloble ot the Company's Ragistered Office
in Kolkoto, West Bengal for inspaction during narmal business hours on working doys. Even affer
registering for e-communication, membaers aro entitled to receive such communication in physicol
form, upon making o request for the some, by post free of cost. For any communication, the
sharcholdars moy alse send requests to the Company's investoremail id: info@scintillo.co.in

Voting through electronic means

l. In complionee with provisions of Seclion 108 of fhe Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companias [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014 os omended by the Componies
{Menogement and Administrotion) Amendment Rules, 2015 ond Listing Regulation, the
Company is plegsed to provide members focility 1o exercise thair right to vole on resolutions
proposed o be considered af the Annual General Mesting [AGM] by electronic means and the
business may be trensocted through e-Voting Services. The focility of cashing the voies by the
mambsers using an electronic voting system from a ploce other than venue of the AGM |“remole a-
voling”] will be provided by Mational Securitres Depository Limited (N3DL)

&




R

O\ sanTiliA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT 7D, '
.—#

IV,

=

The focility far voting through ballot paper shall be mode availoble ot the AGM ond the members
atteriding the meeting who have nol cast fheir vote by remote e-voting shall be oble to exercise
thair right ot the mesfing through ballot poper.

The members whe have cost their vote by remate e-voling prior 16 the AGM may also ottend the
AGM but shallniot be entitiod 1o cast their voie ogoin,

The remote e-voilng penod commences &n 22" September, 2017 ot 9:00 a.m. [I5T] end ends on
24" Septarmber, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). During this period members of tha Cempany, holding
shares sithar in physical form or in demateciclized form, os on the cut-off dote of 18" Septumber,
2017, may casttheir vole by remote e-vating, The remoie s-vofing module sholl be dizablad by
N5DL for voting thereattar. Once the vate an a resolulion is cost by the member, the member shall
not beallowed to change it subsequantly.

The process and manner for remole e-voting ore as under:

In case o Member receives an email from NSDL for members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company,/Depository Porticipants|s]] -

(i Opanemoil and epen PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf " with your Client I or Folie No. os
password. The said POF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting.
Plegse note thot the possward is on Initial password.

li] Lounchintemnet browser by typing the URL: hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
fiif}  Click on Sharsholder - Login
fiv] Putuser 1D and password as initiol password/PIN noted in step {i] above. Click Lagin,

[v) Passward change menu appears. Chonge the password/FIN with niew password of your
chaice with minimum B digits/characters or combination thereof. Moie new possword, It is
strangly recommendad not fo share your password with ony other person ond take utmaos!
care I kesp your password confidentiol

(vi) Home page of remate e-voting apens. Click an remote e-vating: Active Vioting Cyclas.
{vil] Select "EVEN" of "Scindilla Commercial & Credit Limited”.
(wiii} Mow you are ready for remate e-valing as Cost Vote poge opens,

[ia] Cast your vols by selecting appropriofe opfien and click on “Submit” ond also “Confirm”
when prompled.

(x) Upon confirmotion, the message "Vote cast successfully ™ will be disployed
(xi) Omies you hove voted on the resalution, youwill not be allowed to modify your vete,

ixit] Institutional shareholders (i.e. other fhan individuols, HUF, MRI ete.) ore required to send
scanned copy (POF/IPG Format] of the relevant Beard Resslufion/ Authorily leter efc.
tngether with ottested specimen signature of fhe duly outhorized signatorylies) who ars
outhatized ta vote, 1o the Scrutinizar theaugh e-mail 1o akkhandelio@redifimoil.com with a
copy marked fo eveting@nsdl.co.in

In cose o Member racelves physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose
amail IDs are not ragistered with the Company/Depesitory Participants(s) or requesting

physlcal copy] :
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(i} [Initiol possword is provided in the Annexure or ot the bottom of the Attendance Ship for this
AGM {enclosed horewith).

{il} Pleose follow all steps fram 51 Mo, [ii] to 51 Ne. {xii} above, to castvate

VL In cose of any queries, you may refsr the Frequently Asked Questions [FAGs) for Members and
remote e-voling user monuval for Members owoilable of the downloods section of
www.evating.nsdl.com or coll an toll free no.: 1800-222-990,

VIl if you dre olready registered with NSDL for remote e-voling than you can use your axisting user
ID and pessword/PIN for casting your vole.

Vlll. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in tha user profile defoils of the felio
which may bs used for sending future communication(s].

IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proporfion 1o their shores of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cul-off dote of 18" September, 2017. A persen who is o
member as on the cut -off dote should treot this notice for information purpase only.

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Compony and becomes member of the Comipany ofter
dispatch of the nofice ond holding shores as of the cut-off dote i.e. 18" September, 2017 may
obiain the login |D ond possword by sending o request at evoting@nsdl co.in or lssuer/RTA,

However, if you are alreody registered with NSDL for remote e-voling then you con use your
axisting usar 1D and password for costing your vote, i you fargot your password, you con reset
your paossword by using “Forgot Usar Details/Passwerd” aplion avoileble en
www_avoting. nadl com or contoc) NSDL ot the following toll free no. - 1800-222-990.

Xl. A member moy participate in the AGM even after exarcising his right to vote through remote =-
voling but shall not be allowed to vote agoin of the AGM.

Xil. A person, whosa name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficiol
owners mainfoined by fha depositories o3 on the cut-off dote of 18" September, 2017 only shall
be entitled 1o avail the focility of remote e-voling as well o= voting of the AGM through ballet
paper.

XHL. My Anand Khondalio, Procticing Company Secrelary, [Membership Mo.5B03 and CP No. 5841
of 7/1A, Grant Lane, 2™ Floor, Room No. 206, Kolkate 700 012 has been appointed as the
Scrufinizer for providing focility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and
rampte e-voting process in a feir and fronsparent manner.

XIV. The Chairman shall, ot the AGM, ot the end of discussion on the resclutions on which voting is to
be held, allow vating with the cssislance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Papar” for oll those
mambers who are prozant of the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remole e-
voling facllity

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the canclusion of valing of the general meafing, will first court the
votes cost of the meeting and thereofier unblock the votes cost through remote e-voling in the
presence of of leasi two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, o consalidoted serutinizer's repor of the fotal
wvates cost in fovour and against, if any, to the Chairmaon or o person authorized by him in writing,
who shaoll countersign the some ond declare the result of the voting forthwith,

XV1. The Results dedlored alongwith the report of the Scritinizer shall be placed on the website of the

<&
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Compony www.scintilla.co.in ond on the websife of NSDL immediately offer the declaration of
resuft by the Chairmon or a persan authorized by him in writing. The results sholl also be
immediately forworded fo the BSE Limited & The Caleutta Stock Exchonge Limited whers fhe
company shares ore lisfed.

By Order of the Board
Scintilla Commaercinl & Credil Limited

Fogisterad Office:

Marcanfila Bullding,

Block-E, 2™ Floor, 9/12, Lolbaror Siresd, Anand Mishre
Kolkata 700001 Company Secrefary

CIM: LASTRTWEBIPFOPLCDAB2 7S
Phone: 91 33 2248 5864

Fax: 91 33 2243 9501

E-mail; infa@seintilla.ce.in
Wiabsite: wwwscintillo co.in
Dgte: 30.05.2017
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE
ACT™)

ITEMNo.4:

The Boord of Diroctors of the Compony (lhe 'Board) on recomimendofion of the Nomination and
Remunerafion Committes, of its maefing held on & October 2018 has, subject to the approval of
mambers, appointad Mr. Mahesh Kumear Kejriwol os Additional Independant Director, to be rofified fora
period of 5 {five) consecutive yeors for o larm up te the conclusion of the 33rd Annual Generol Mesting of
tha Company in the colendar yeor 2022,

The matier regarding eppointment of Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kajriwal as an Man-Executive Independent
Director wos ploced befors the Mominotion & Remuneration Commities, which commands his
oppaintment os an Indspendent Director up fo the conclusion of 33" AGM 1o be held in colendor year
2022, when ha will retire os per the policy on retirement of directon odopted by the Company.

Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwal holds o bochalor degras in commerca. His Directarship on the Boord of the
Company will help the Company to grow ond moks wise decisions.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal fulfits the conditions specified in the Act and the
Rules mode fthece under for oppolntmeni as Independent Director and he i independent of the
managemant. Tha Comparny has also received declarotion from Mr. Mohesh Kumer Kajriwal that he
meats with the critero of independence os prescribed both undar sub-Section (6} of Section 149 of the Act
and under Listing Regulation.

Mr. Mahesh Kumer Kejriwal does not hald any shates in the company ond is not disqualified from being
appointed as Direcler in ferms of Section 164 of the Act and hes given his consent fo act as irectar,

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Mahbesh Kumar Kejriwal as Independent Direcior salfing
out tha terms ond conditions is ovoiloble for inspection by members of the Ragistered Office of the

Compaony.

The Company hus received notices in writing from members’ along with the deposit of requisite amount
under Saction 1860 of the Aci proposing the condidature of Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejnwal for the office of
Diractor of the Company.

Mr. Mahaesh Kumaor Kejriwal is interested in the resolution set out respeciively af llem No. 4 of the Mofics
with regord fo his respeciive appointment.

The ralotas of Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwal may be deemad 1o be interested in the resolutions set au
respectively al Item No. 4 of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company.

sgve and except the above, nona of the other Directors / Key Monageriol Personnal of the Company /
their relotives ora, inany woy, concemed or interested, financiolly or otherwise, in this rasalution,

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out ot ltam Nos. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
mambers.
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ANNEXURE TO ITEMS 2 & & OF THE NOTICE
Detail of Direcior seeking re-appolnitmeni/oppointment ot the forthcoming Annual General

Mesfing

in pursuance of SEB (Listing Obligotions and Disciozura Requirementy) Regulations, 2015,

Name of the Director

Mr. Jitendra Kumor Goyal

Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal

Diracior Identification

Mumber [DIN] Q04aB744 073829056
Date of Birth G311 /1963 26/05/1938
Mationality Indian Indion
Date of Appaintment on Board

tr current designotion 28/03/2017 0&/10/2014
Qualification B.com B.com

Experfise in spoecific functional
area

He hos more than 25 yeors of
exparience in the field of finance,
capitol morkets aond related
activities. He has bean leading the
compony an ahmost all lavels of the
organizofion which helps him
understand and haondle maojor
functions of our compony. Undar
his dynomic feadership and vost
pxparience, we are ohle o deliver
constant vislue to our customen
time and again, He hos beean the
orchitect of our company's projects
and expansion stralegy,

His continualion as o Directar on
the Board of the Company will help
the Company fo grow ond make
wise decisions.

Ha haos experience and
versafile knowledge In field of
Foraign Exchonge Troding,
Portfelic Menagemeant,
Accounts, Finonce, Security
Markel oparahons and related
octivities:

Shareholding in Scinfilla
Cammerciol Limited

217

il

List of Directorships held in
other Listed Companjes
[excluding tereign, private and
Saction B Compornies)

|. Koushal fnvestments Lid

2. Decillion Fingnca Limiad

3. Virot Legsing Limitad

4, Morda Commercial & Holdings
Limited

Dacillion Finance Limited

Membaerships /Chairmanships
of Audit and Stokeholders’

3 Membhership
5 Chairmionship

2 Membership
2 Chairmanship
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Name of {he Direclor

Mr. Jitendra Kumar Goyal

Mr. Muhesh Kumar Kejriwol|

Refationship Committees ocross
Public companies including
Scintilla Commercial & Crodit
Ltd.

Relotionships between the
Directors inter-so

18

NIL

MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF THE VENUE OF THE 28™ ANNUAL GEMNERAL MEETING

Venue: Owwal Chamber, EITMA, 5th Floor, 2, Church Lane, Kolkala - 700 001




To,
The Members,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your direciors hove plessure in prasenting their Twenty-Eight Annual Report on the business and
operations of Seintillo Commercial & Credit Limited (the “Compony”) fogether with the audited
statement of accounts for the yeor ended 3 15f Morch, 2017

Financial Highlights {Siondolone and Consolidated)

During the year under review, performanca of your company os under: {inT)
Financiol Result Yeor Ended 31.03.2017 Year Ended 31.03.2016
Total Revenus 7715544 26657225
Less: Expenditure BR29804 24578491
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax (17114260 128734
Less: Tax Expenses 55582 495172
Profit /{Loss) After Tax (1169843 79202
Bolonce corried 10 Bolance Sheat 265422 1437473

The consolidated parformonce of tha group as per consolidated financiol stotements is oz under:

(in?)
Financial Result Yeor Ended 31.03.2017 Year Ended 31.03.2016
Tatal Revenue B627805 27604248
Less: Expendihure 457238 27.348,9%6
Profit /|Loss) Before Tax (1039433 255252
Less: Tax Expenses 77483 &7883
Share of Profit / (Loas)
tronsferred o Minarity Inferes 23817 45045
Balance Prafit / (Loss) C/F
1o the next year 516952 1659894

Operofing & Financiol Performance

Tha Standolone Gross revenues decroosed to T 7715544/~ a decline of around 71.06 % ogains
T 2464657225/« in the previous year, Profi! before foxation was [T 1114240/-) ogoinst T 128734/ in the

previous year. And,

The Comsolidoled Gross revenves deceosed to T 8627805/- o decline of around 48.74% ogoinst
T 27404248/ in the pravious yoor, Profit before toxotion was (T 1,039,4 33/-) ogoinst £ 255252/- in the
previous year. After providing for taxation of T 77483/- & T 67883/~ respactively, fhe net profit of the
Company for the year under review wos ploced at £ 23817 /- os ogoinst T 45045/« in the previous year.

Maoteriol Chonges & Commitments

Mo material changes and commitmenis have occurred from the dote of close of the financial year 1ill the
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date of this Report, which offect the-finoncinl pasition of the Company:
Dividend

With the view to conserve the resources of company your directors regrat to recommend any dividend for
the period under report.

Transier to Reserves
Your Directors propose o tronsfer nil omount to the General Reserves due to negative profit

Share Capital
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 was 10,02,77,770. During the year undar raview
the compaony has not lssued any shares or any convertible instrumants.

Change in the noture of business, if any
There is no change in the nature of the businass of the Company.
statutery & Legol Matters

There has been no significant ond/or moterial order(s) passed by any Regulators/Caurte/Tribunals
impachng fhe going concern stafus ond the Company's eperations in futurs.

Mo moteriol changes and/or commitments offecting the financiol position of the Compony occurred
between the end of the financial yeor ta which the oftoched financial statermants relate to ond up fo the
date of this report.

Finoncial Liguidity

Cosh ond cash equivalent as on March 31, 2017 wos T 3309722 [pravious year T 1255517). Tha
Company's working copital monagement is bosed 6n a well-organized process of continuaus manitering
and controls,

Deposits

The Company being o Non Depasit Accepting NBFC, hos not accepted any public deposits os such, no
amourit on account of principal or inlerest on public deposits wos outstanding as on the dale of the
balonce shesal.

The Company has nat occapted deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the
Companies Actl, 2013 gnd the Rules framed thersunder,

Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associotes

As on March 31, 2017, the Company had two Indian subsidiaries. During the yeer there hos been no
change in tha nature of business of the two subsidiorias, In accordande with Section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepored o consolidated financial statement of the Company
ond all its subsidiary companies, which is forming port of the Annual Repert, A stalement confaining
salient features of the finencial sioferments of the subsidiory compaonies in the prescribed formet, ADC 1 ls
also included in the Boord Report and is etached os ANNEXURE-I In accordance with third provise of
Section 136(1) of the Componies Act, 2013, the Annual Report of the Company, containing therein its
standalone and the consolidated financiol stotemonts hos been ploced on the wehsite of the Campany,
www.scintilla.co.in. Further, as per fourth provise of the soid section, audited annual occounts of sach

&
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of the subsidiory camponies hove olso been ploced on the wsbsite of the Compaony of
www.scindilla.co.in.

Consclidated Finontiol Stotements

The consolidoted financial stotements prepored in occordonce with Accounting Stondord 21
Consolidated Financial Stotements forma part of this reporf. The Net Warth of the cansolidated entity as
an March 31, 2017, stood of T 101,428,149 /- os ageinst 102,571,091t the end of the previous
financiol year.

Internal Finoncial Control

The Company hos in ploce odequate internal financial controls with reference 1o finoncial siofements,
During the yeor, such controls were tested ond no reportoble moferiol weoknesses in tha design or
aperotion were cbserved.

Risk Monogement

Although tha company hos leng been following the principle of risk minimization as the norm in svery
industry, it has now bacome o compulsion. The Board members were informed obout risk assassmant and
after which the Board formaolly odopted and implemented the necessary steps for monitoring the risk
manogement plon for tha company.

pirectors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, af @ mesting of the Boord of Directors of the Compary hald on 8" Octaber,
2014, took the note of resianation of Miss. Vishokha Mundro from the office w.e f. 20" Seplernber, 2014
due to her pre-cccupation. Further on the recommendation of Memination and Remunerafion
Committes appointed Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal (DIN: 07382906) os addifienal independent non-
exectulve difector of fhe Company. Further, in Board Meating held an 5 April, 2017 the board noled the
change in dasignation of Mr. Jifandra Kumar Goyal from Managing Dirsctor 1o Director w.e f 287 March,
2017,

In occordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 M Jifendra Kumar Goyol (DIN: 004468744),
Director of the Company retires by rotation ond being eligiblo offers himself for re-oppointment
Mecessary resalution for Mr, Mohesh Kumar Kejriwol es indepandent diractor of the Compony is included
in the Motice.

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

During the previous yeor, M. Rama Kont Mishra, Company Secretory, ond Compliance Officer of the
Company resigned from the services of the Compony. The resignation was effectva 1" March, 20746.
Consequent o Mr. Romo Kant Mishro's resignation, the Board appeinted Mr Anond Mishro os the
Compony Secretary, KMP and Complionce Officer of the Company with the sffect fram 30" April, 20164,

Declaration by Indepandeni Director(s)

The Board of Directors heraby cartifies that the Indepsndeant Directors appointed on the Board, meed the
eriteria pursuant fo Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Further, all Indapendent Directors have furnished their Declarotions mesting the criteria under Section
149(6) of the Companiss Adt, 2013 and Regulation 25 SEBI (Listing ond Disclosure Raquirement)
Regulalions, 2015,

Meeotings of Board

During the Financial Yaar 2016-17 seven |7} meetings of the Board of Directors of the Compuany were
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held. The details of which are givan in the Corporate Govarnance Reporf. The tntervering gop between
tha Board Mestfings was within the period prescribed undar the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Inductien, Troining and Familiarisation programmae for Independent Directors

At the tims of appaintment of the Director, o formal latter of appointmant is given to him which inter-alio
explaing fhe ole, functions, ond responsibililies expected of him os o Director of the Company. The
Director is also exploined in detail the various complionces requirad from him os a Dirsctor under the
various provisions of the Compames Act 2013, Regulotion 25 SEBI [Listing Obligation ond Disclosurs
Requirement] Regulations, 2015, SEBI{Prohibition of Insider Troding! Regulotions, 2011, the Code of
Conduct of the Company and other relevant regulations, The Diredlor, upon appaimtment, is formally
inductad to the Board. In order to familiarize the Independani Direclors abaut the businass drivers, ey
are updated through presentations ot Board Meetings about the Financinls of the company and also
about the new produe! launches. They ore olso provided bocklsts about the business and operafions of
the company.

The Directors are alse updated an the changes in relevant corporate laws relafing fo their reles ond
responsibilities as Directors.

Meetings of Indepandent Directors

A separate meeling of the Independeni Direclors was held an 14th February, 2017 Me. Vidhu Bhishan
Verma wos elected as the Lead Independent Directar of the Compony. Details of the separate meating of
the Independent Directors held and attendance of Independent Directors are pravided in the Repart on
Corporate Governance forming part of this report.

Remunaration Policy

The Board hox, on the recommendation of the Mominotion & Remuneraotion Commitios framed a policy
for seledfion ond appointment of Direciors, Senior Monagemant and fo fix their remunerghon. The
Company's Remunerohon Policy is ovallable on the Campany's wehsite of www.scintille.co.in and forms
a part of this Report of the Directors as Annesurs -l

Gireciors’ Responsibility Statement

The Beord of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of
sechion 134(3){c) read with secfion 134(5) of the Companies A, for the yeor ended on 31.03.2017 and
st fhat

(i} inthe preparation of the annual eccounts, the opplicable accounting stondards have been followed
olong with proper explanatian relating o moteriol deparfures, ifany;

[ii] the directors have selected such occounting policies and applied them consistently ond mads
{udgments and estimaotes that ure rensonobile and prudent so as 1o give o true and foir view of the
stote of affairs of the Cempony at the end of the financial yeor and of the profit and less of the
Company for thot period;

(ili) the directors hove token proper ond suificient care fur the maintenancs of adequate accounting

recerds in accordance with the provisions of this Ad for safeguarding the assets of the Compony
and for prevaniing ond defecting froud ond other irreguloritios:

{iv) the directors have prepared the annuel occounts on a going concern basis;

{v] the direciors have laid dawn internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal finonciol controls ore adeguate and ore operoting effectively; and

&
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ivi] The directors hove devised proper system te ensure complionce with the provisions of oll opplicoble
lowis ond that such systems dre adeguate and operofing effectively,

Ralated Party Transactions

All Ralated party transactions thal were sntered info during the finoncial year were on an orm's tength
basis and in the ardinary course of butiness. Thers are no materiol significant related party transoctions
made by the Compaony during fhe year thot would have required shareholder opproval under Regulation
23 SEBI [Ligting Obligotion and Disclosure Requiramant) Regulations, 2015, All related pory tronsactions
ore reported to the Audl Committes. Prior opprovol of the Audit Committea (s abtained on a yeorly bosis
tor the tronsactions which are planned and/ or repetitive-in nature ond omnibud approvals are faken
within limits laid down for unfareseen transociions. The disclosure under Section 134[3)(h) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2] of tha Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not opplicable, The
Policy on Related Party fransoctions us approved by the Board hos been uplooded on the Company's
Wabsite and may ke occessed at ihe link http://www.scintillo.co.in/policy/DOC_
194281.5CC_related_party_policy.pdf

The detoils of the tronsactions with related porties during 2016417 are pravided In the accompanying
finoncial statements.

Mone of the Independent Directors hod any pecuniory relationship or fronsoctions with the Company
during thae year undar reviaw,

Performance Evaluotion

The Mominafion and Remuneration Committes (NRC) of your Compony has formulated and loid down
eriteria for parformance evalution of the Board (including Committess) and avery direcior (including
Independent Directors and Chairman & Monaging Director] pursuant to provision of Section 134, Section
149 read with Code of independent Directors (Schadule iv) ond Section 178 of the compaonies Acf, 2013
and Regulation 19(4) read with Part D of Schedule || of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 covering inter-alio
the following parameters namely -

1. Board Evaluation - degree of fulfillmant of key responsibilities; Board Culture and dynomics
2. Boord Committee Evolition-effectivensss of mestings; committes dynomics.
3. Individunl Direcior Evalution (including Ids) - contribution af Board Maetings.

Further, the Chairman end Monoging Director is evaluated on key aspeci of the role which indudes
inter-alin effective laadership to the Boord and odequote guidonce to the CEC's,

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Adt, 2013 ond Regulation 17 SEBNListing end Disclosure
Réguirament] Reaulations, 2015 the Board hos carriad out annual pedfarmance evaluation of its own
parformance, the dirediors individually as well os the evoluation of the working of its Commitiess.

Whistleblower Meghanism

Company is committed to odhera fo the highest stondards of ethical, moral and legol conduct of business
apsrations and In srder te maintain these standards, the Compony encourages its amployeas whe have
genuine concerns abiout suspected misconduct fo come forword ond express thase concerns without fear

of punishment or unfair tregtment. The Company has a strong and effective Whistleblower Policy which
aims to deter ond detect octual or suspected misconduct.
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This mechanisen also provides for adequate sofeguards agoinst vichimization of employees who ovail of
the mechanism. Any employee may report sich Incident without feor to the Vigilonce Officar or
alternatively lo Chairman of the Audil Commities.

The Audit Committes is empowered to monitor the functioning of the mechanism, It reviews the status of
comploints receivad undar this policy. The Committee hos, in its Report, offirmed thot no personnel hove

boen denied occess to tha Aidit Committes. The details of whistle blower policy is posted on the website

of the Company and con be occessed ot wew.scintitlo.co.in

Corporaie Sociol Responsibility

The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 regording Corporale Sociol Responsibility are not applicoble to
the Campany,

Listing

The sharus of the Compeany ore listed on the BSE Limited and Coleutio Stock Exchonge Limited. The
Company’s shores ore compulsorily troded in the demateriolized form. The 151N allotted is
INEBS2COT0TE.

Stotutory Audit

M/s. §. K. Rungta & Co., Chortered Accountonts [FRN: 308081E), Kolkatn, were appoinied as Stotutary
Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the Annual Generol Mesting held on 29.09.2014 until
tha conclusion of 28" Annual General Masting to ba hald in the year 2017, The term of appointment of
M/s 5 K. Rungta & Co, Chortered Accountants will complate of the conclusion of the farthcaming AGM.
The Board ook on record its oppreciation of servics randsred by them during their lenure as Statutory
Auditors of the Compony.

M/s T. C. Mohowor & Ca, Charfersd Accountants hove been proposed to be oppointed os sfotulory
auditors of the Company of the snsuing Annual Gensral Meeting for o period of five years from the
conclusion of the ensuing 2B"AGM 1ill the conclusion of 33"AGM of the Company. The soid firm has given
its consent ond declored that they are not disqualified to be appointed as stotutery ouditors.

Report of M/s. 5. K. Rungta & Co, Charterad Accountants, and statutery ouditer's Repoart does not confain
ony gualifications, reservations or odverse remarks. The Auditor's Report is enclosed with the finoncial
stotemants in this Annual Report.

Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance

Ay required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discdosure Requiremants] Regulotion, 2015, the auditor's
cartificate on corporate gavemnance is snclosed oz ANNEXURE-IV fo the Board's report.

Secretariol Audit

Mr. Anand Khandelio, Procticing Company Secrefary was oppointed to conduct the secrelanal oudit of the
Compaony for the financiol yeor 2016-17, os required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 ond
Companias {Appoirtment and Remuneration of Manageriol Parsonnel) Rules, 2014,

In terms of the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Company Adt, 2013 o Secrefarial Audit Report in Farm
MR-2 given by Sacretarial Auditor is annexad fo this Report (ANNEXURE-II). The Report confirms that
the Company had complied with the statutery provision listed under Form MR-3 and the Company alse
has preper board processes ond complioncs mechenism, The Secreforial Audit Repart doesnol contoin
any gqualitication, reservation or odverse remork.

s
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The Repart confirmas that the Company had compliad with the statutery provision listed vnder Form MR-3
ond the Company also has proper boord processes and compliones mechonism. The Secretorial Audit
Report does nol contain any qualification; reservation or odverse remark.

Boaord Induction, Training and Familiarisation programme for Independent Direclors

At the tima of appointmant of the Director, o formal letter of appointment is given fo him which inter-alio
oxploing the role, funclions, and responsibilities expacied of him os o Director of the Company. The
Director is olse explained in detail the vorious compliances required from him os a Direclor under the
vanous provislans of the Companies Act 2013, Regulation 25 SEBlListing Obligation ond Disclosure
Requiremant] Regulations, 2015, SEBI{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2011, the Code of
Conduct of the Company and ather relevant regulohons,

Tha Direcior, upon oppointment, isfarmally inducted to the Baard. In arder fo familiorize the independent
Directors about the business drivers, they are updoted through presentotions ot Board Meetings ocbout
the Financials of the company and also about the new product lounches, They are olso provided booklets
aboutthe business ond operations of tha company.

The Direclors ore olse vpdated on the changes in relevant corporole lows reloting to their roles and
responsibilities os Directors.

Code of Conduct

The Beard of Directors hos epproved o Code of Conduct which Is applicoble to the Members of the Board
and oll employeas in the course of doy to doy business oparations of the campany. The code laid down by
the Board Is known as “code of business conduct” which forms an Agpendix to the Code. The Coda hos
been posted on the Company's website www.scintillo co.in.

All the Boord Memhers, the Senior Manogamant personnel and personnel ane level balow the Board
have canfirmed compliance with thi Code. All Management Stoff were given appropriate froining in fhis
regard.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Comipany hos an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scole ond complexity of its
oparotions. The scope and outherity of the Internal Audit funchion |s defined in the Internal Audit Manual,

To maintain its abjectivity and independancs, tha Internol Audit function reparis to the Chairman of the
Audit Commities of the Board & 1o the Direclor.

Loons, guarantees and investments

The Company has not givan ony joans or guarantoes covered under the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 201 3, The defoil of the investments made by the Compony are given in the notes to the
financiol stofements.

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Ahserption

Since fhe Compony dous not own ony monufacturing focility, being an Investment Compony, the
parhcuiors relating to conservation of energy and technology chsorption stipuloted in the Componies
{Ascounts) Rules, 201 4 ore not applicoble

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo
Thers is no foreign exchonge earnings and outge during the year under raview,
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Extroct of Annual Returmn

The axtroct of Annual Rstormn as for the finongal yeor 20156-2017 In Form No. MGT-9 as required under
Seclion 92{3) of the Companies Acl, 2013 reod with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and.
Adminitrotion) Rules, 201 4 {3 set out o3 on annasure fo this Repor. [ANNEXURE V).

Manageral Remuneration

The irformation requited pursuant fo Seclon 197(12) resd with Rule 5{1) of The Companiss
|Appointment ond Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the
Company is aftached here g ANNEXURE V1 and forms o port of tha Direciors’ Ropart.

There are no amployees wha are in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limit specified undar sechion
13413) {q) read with Ruls 5{2) and 5(3] of the Companies [Appointment and Remunaeralion of Manogenal
Personnel] Rules, 2014,

RBI Guidelinas for Non-Banking Finenciel Companles

The Company hos observed oll the prudentiol norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of Indio. The
Schedule os required in terms of Porogroph 13 of Mon-Banking Finoncial Componies Prodential NMorms
[Resarve Bank) Directions, 2015 is annexed harewith,

Provisions of Sexual Harassment

The provisions of the Sexuol Horassment of Women ot the work ploce [Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal] Act, 2013 is not ettracted on the Company, However the Compony has a volunfary palicy
towards Prevention of Ssauol Horassment of Women employess of the Company and has 38! up o
machonism for registering and prompt redressal of comploints received from ell permanent and
temporory employeas and staffs.

Caufionary Mois

The statements farming part of the Directors' Report moy confoin cerfoin forward locking remarks within
the msoning of opplicable securifios laws and regulations. Many foclors could couse the actual resulls;
performances or ochievements of the Compony fo be materially different from any future results,
parformances or achievements thatmoy be expressed or implied by such forward looking stotements

Generol Disclosures

Your Direciors stoie thot no disdasure or reporting is required In respad of the following items as thers
ware no fransoctions on these ilems during the year under review

@ lssue of equity shares with dirrential rights a% fo dividend, vating or otherwise
@ lisus of Sweotequity shores.

@ Your Company does not have any scheme of provision of meney for the purchase of its own shares
by employees or by frustess for the benefit of employses.

® Therewos np revisionin the Finoncal Stotements.
There was no changs in the noturs of businass.
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Acknowledgament

Your Directars foke the opporfunity of placing their sincera appreciation to the Cantrol Govammant,
State Governmeént, Banks, Finandial Institutions, employess, associoles, consultanis ond members of the
company for their valuable guidance and support. The Board expects fo receive their continued support
in the futura os well.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jitendra Kumar Goyal Vidhu Bhushan Vermao
Plnce: Kolkala Director Director
Dote: 30/05/20017 (DI DD468744) [DIM DO355238)
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MAMAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
INDUSTRY TREND AND DEVELOPMENT

India’s economic growth is esfimoted to siow 7.1 percent in the current fiscol year compared to 7.6
percent lost yeor, the first indicotor of the impoct of the demonefization. However, aceeleration In growth
is conditional on the dovelopmant of secal ond eranomic conditions of the Country. Moteovar, with fhe
banking system clearly constrained in terms of exponding their lending activities, the rols of MNBFCs
becomes even more importan! now, especiolly when the govemment has a strong focus on promating
ertreprensurship 56 thot Indio con emerg= as o country of job creators instead of being vne of jab
seakers, Innovafion ond divarsificotion are tha imporiont contributers to achisve the desired objective.
The Company's principal business being mverimert i shares and securities, the Company looks forward
lo increased ocivities in this segment. However the Monaogement will continue to reviow the businass
strategy from fime fo time depending on {he changes in the policy of Governmant and Reserve Bonk of
India. During the year under reviow favorable conditions prevailad in the market which have been
reflactad in the profitobility of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

With the positive oftitude of the Government and RBI it appears that new opperfunities may open up for
sustained growth of lnvestmant Companies. Howaver, the Management is nat complocont obout the
future growth of the Company and consiantly reviews the ups and downs of the morket particularly
baoring in mind that the Company 3.2 small sized MBFC and there are planty of obsincles which moy
hinder its growth

In the past few yeors, the increasad compatition from bonks in the retail inonce segment hos led 1o axcess
divarsificotion by NBFCS from their core husiness activities. The seclor has wilnessed introduchion af
vorious inhovative products such os used vehicles financing, small personal loans, three-whoeler
financing, PO fnancing, financo for tyres & fuel, asset monogement, mutual fund distribution and
insurance odvisory, etc. Besides, NBFCs are pspiring fo emerge ai o cne-stop shop for oll financial
ArVICES.

QUTLOOK

As sarlierstated. nat anly World Bank but ather outhorities alse appear to ba optimistic about the growth
potentiol of India's sconomy. The finoncial results of the year under review have improved and it is
expecied that the current yeor may produce avan bettar rasults barring unforessen cireumsiances.

Your company is fully aware thaf the opportunities in the infrastruciure and real estate will be mony and
diverse in noture. While this provides impatus for our sustoinable growth, your company is alse duly
carsful fhat amongst the mulfiple choices of attroctive businesses available we always moke the right
cholca. Your caompany's busiress model and its risk manegement policies and mechanism are being
eanstantly reviewed ond upgraded o ensure this

RISK AND CONCERN

As siated earlier, the Company's business is very much depandent on ecanamic and fiscal policies of
Gavernmeri and RBI. The Managsment critically examines the ups and downs of the Market and this s.o
matier of conslont concam for tha Manogement. The business siralegy nesds to be raviewed ond
corrected syilobly to meet the changed situotion.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THERE ADEQUACY

The Company hos proper and adequote system af intarnal confrol to ensure thot oll ossets ore
sofeguarded and profected ogainst joss fram unouthorized use or disposition and that fronsochon are
authorized, recorded ond reporiad correctly. The Compony hos affective system in ploce for achisving
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efficiency in operolions, opfimum and affective wtilization of resources, monitaring thereol and
complionce with opplicoble lows. Comprehensive oudit of functional greos and operofions of the
Compaony ore underfaken ta exomine the odequocy of and compliance with policies, plons and stotulary
requirements. Significont cbservotions ond follow up actions therson are reperted to the Audit
Committea. The Auvdit Committes reviews odeguacy and effectivensss of the Company's infernal control
enviranment and manilors the implementation of gudit recommendations.

The Audit Commities of the Board of Direclors comprising Independent Birectors also raview the system
ot regulor interals.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company continoes fo give pnorly o s human assels. The Company providas a foir and eguitable
work environment fo all its employees. The Company is working confinuously fo create and nurture an
nlmmphnm which i h[gh[\r maotivated and result orismed.

'l'hﬁ ‘F‘ll‘l-l:ll'll:ll;ll psrformaoncs u-f the Cumpunf fl;lri'hn yeor under raviaw is discussed in detail in the Directons
Repart,
The finonciol performance of the company has seen o negotive growth since reverue from operations has

decreased by considerable margin os compored to the last financial year. The Managament expecis to
reduca the losses ond maintoin positive result in the caming quorers

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMAMNCE

The overall revenue from aperafions hos decreosed by 71.50% oy compared fo the last finonciol year
Hewaver, during the financial year company has earmed profit from commadity derivatives trading.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

The Compary confinues to ba o Non Depesit Taking, Systemically not important, Mon CIC NBFC ond
holds fhe RBI registrafion cartificote inthis behatt. The company has follewed the RBl Norms as epplicoble
ond has complied with all the statutory obligetions.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT INCLUDING
MUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The Maonogement mointoins healthy relotion with its employess at all levels. However the number of
employess in the company Is low but with the positive growth of oparations, the management belleves
the emplovee base to grow,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in this Monogement Discussion and Anclysis describing the Company's currant position
ond expeciations for the future moy be "forward looking stofements® within the meaning of the
applicable laws and regulations. Aclual results may differ substonticlly or motenclly from thoss
expressed or implied. Impodant dovelopments that could affect the Company's operation include the
downtrand in the industry globo! or demestic or both, significont changes in politicel and econemic
envirsnment in lndio.

By Ordor of the Board of Directors
For Scinfilio Commerciol & Cradii Limited

Jitendra Kumaor Goyal
Ploce: Kolketo Diractar
Dete: 20/05/2017 (DIN DD46AT44)
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ANMNEXURE-l

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY OF
Scintilla Commercial & Credit Limited

INTRODUCTION

The Company considers human resources as its involuable essets, This policy on nomination &
remunerafion of Directors, Key Monagerial Parsonnal (KMPs) and other employess hos besn formulated
in terms of the provisions of the Companiss Act, 2013 and the lisfing agreaman! in order fo poy squitabls
remuneroiion to the Directors, Key Monogerial Personne! (KMPs) and employeas of the Company and 1o
harmonize the uspirations of human resources consistent with the gools of tha Company.

OBJECTIVE
The Key Objectives of the Committes would be:

g} To guide the Board in relefion to appoiniment ond removal of Directars, Koy Monogenol Farsonnel
ond Senior Monagement.

b} To evaluats the performance of the members of the Boord and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evoluation.

¢} To recommiend fo the Boord on Remuneration payable fo the Directors, Kay Monogerial Personnal
and Senier Manogement,

DEFINITIONS
= "Boord"” means Board of Directors of thae Company.
» “Company” meons “Scintilla Commercial & Credit

> "Independent Direclor” means o director referred to in Ssction 149 (6] of the
Companies Act, 2013.

» "Key Maonogeriol Personnel” (KMF) means
{i} CEO orthe Monaging Director or the Manager
(it} Compaony Secratary
liii) Whole-time Director
(iv) CFO
(v} Such ether officer a3 moy be prescribed

» “Nemination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committes of Boord of
Direclors of the Campany, constituted in occordonce with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Compaonies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement,

= “Policy or This Policy™ means, “Nomination ond Remunarotion Pollcy.”

* “Remuneration™ means any money or its equivalent given or passed fo any person for
sarvices rendarad by him and includes perquisites as defined under tha Income-tax Act, 1961,
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= “Senior Management” meon personnel of the Company who are members of its core
manogement twom excluding Boord of Directors. Thiz would Include all members of
manaogement one level below the executive directors, including all the fundienal heads.

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMPs AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Appointment criteria and gualifications:

1. Tha Commitfes shall identify and ascerioin the integrity, qualificotion, sxperfise and sxperience of
the person for oppointmant as Direclor, KMP or at Senlor Management level and recommend 1o the
Baard his / ker appaintmeant.

2. A person should posseds odequale gquaolificotion, axpertise and experience for the position he / shs
is considered for appointment, Tha Committes has discration to decide whether quolificafion,
expartisa ond experence possessad by o parsan are sufficient / satisfoctory for the concarned
pasition.

Term / Tenure:
1. Managing Dirscter/ Whole-tims Director/ Manoger (Manogerial Peraon):

The Compeny shall appoint or re-appoint ony person as its Monegerial Person for a ferm not
exceading five years ot o fime.

2. An Indepandent Director shall hold office for o ferm up fo five consacutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be sligibie for re- appointment on passing of o special resolution by the
Compony and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report, Mo Independent Director shall
haold office for more than bwo conrecutive terms, bul such Independent Director sholl be eligible for
appainimaen! offer oxpiry of three years of ceasing 1o bocome an Indepandant Director.

3. A whole-time KMP of the Company shall not hold office in more than ane Company except In its
subsidiary company of the some time.

Evaluotion:

The Committee shall carry out avaluafion of performonce of every Director, KMP and Sonior Managemant
at regular intervals.

POLICY RELATING TO REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER EMPLOYEES
General

i, The remunarofion/compensation/commission efc. to Directors will be defermimed by the
Committes ond recommanded to tha Board for approval.

2. The ramuneration & commission paid fo the Monoging Director shall be in occordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, ond the rules made thers under

Remuneration to Non-Executive /Independent Directors

Thia remunarction payoble te eoch Non-sxacutive Directar is bosed on the remunerotion struciure os
datermined by the Boord, and is revised fram fims to time, depending on individuol contribution, the
Company's performance, and the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3 and the rules made there under.

DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY

Devigtions on slements of this policy in extroordinary drcumstances, when deemed necessary In the
intarests of the Comparny, will be made if there are spedific reasons to do se in an individual cose

&
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ANNEXURE-1II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* March, 2017

[Pursuont to Section 204{1) of the Companles Act, 2013 and
Rule @ of the Campanies [Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Membears,
Seimtille Commarcial & Credit Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the complionce of opplicable stotutory provisions ond the
adherence to good corporoie procticas by Scinfillo Commercial & Credit Limited (herpinofter called
the Company]. Secreloriol Audit was conducted in e monner thot provided me o reosonoble basis for
evalualing the corporate conducts/stotutory complionces ond expressing my opinion thereon

The Compony's Management i3 responsible fer preporotion and maintanonce of secretoriol records ond
for devising proper systems o ensurs complianca with the provisions of applicoble lows and requlofions.

Based on my verification of the Compamny's books, popars, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company ond also the information provided by the Company, its
ofhicers, ogants ond outhonzed represaniofives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my spinlan, the Company hag, during the eudit paried covering the finondal year sndad on March
31, 20 7 compliad with tha siatutory provisions listed hersunder and alse that the Company hos proper
Board-processes ond complionce-mechanism in ploce to the axtent, in the menner ond subject to the
reporting madae hareinofter;

| have axamined the books, popers, minule books, formz and returns filed ond other records mainiained
by the Company for the financiol yeor ended an March 31, 2017 accarding to the provisions of-

{i] Tha Cempanies Act, 2013 [Ihe Acl} and the rules made there under;

{ii} The Securitios Controcts (Regulation] Act, 1954 ['SCRA') and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories A1, 1994 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thers under;

iiv) Foreign Exchange Manogement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations thereunder;

[v] Tha following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Bechange Boord of
Indio Act, 1992 [SEBI Act): -

(o] Tha Securiies ond Exchoange Board of India |Substantiol Acquisiion of Shores and
Tokeovers)Ragulations, as amendad from hme to tima;

(b) The Securities ond Exchonge Boord of India [Prohibitivn of Insider Troding) Regulotions, os
amanded fram time to time;

(e} The Securities ond Exchonge Boord of India (lssue of Capital ond Disclosure Requiremenis)
Regulations, 2009,

id) The Securifies ond Eschange Boord of Indio {lssus and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
7008;

{e} Tha Securities end Exchange Board of India [Registrors fo an lssue and Share Transfer Agants)
Regulations, 1993 regarding fhe Componies A and dealing with client;

&
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f} SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Schame) Guidslines, 1999,
(g} The SEBI (Dalisting of Equity Shares) Ragulotions, 2009,

(h] The SEBI [Buy Back of Sacurities) Rogulaticns. 2009,

(v} Other lows applicoble specifically to the Company nomesly-

(o} Mon Bonking Financial [Mon Deposits Accepting or Molding) Companies Prudential No
(Resarve Bank) Directions 2015.

(b} The Reserve Bank of indio Act, 1934(Chopter IIB), sec 4514,
{e} Mon-Banking Financial Componies (Reserve Bank Directions), 1998,

{d] Master Circulor doted 1° July, 2014 on Know Your Custamer (KYC) Guidelines Anti Mong
Loundering standards (AML) Preventisn of Maney Loundering Acl, 2002

(e} Maoster Circulor dated 17 July, 2015 on Know Your Customar (KYC) Guidalines Anti Mon
Loundering Standards [AML) Prevention of Money Loundering Act, 2002

Ifi Mastar Circular dated 17 July, 2014 on Miscelleneous Instructions to NBFC ND §1.
lg} Master Circular dated 1" July, 201 5 on Fair Praciice Code.

I hove also examined complionce with the applicable clouses of the following:
(i} Secrstarial Standards issuad by The Insfifue of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii} The Listing Regulation entered infe by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchangs Ud and BSE
Lid.

Hfurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is In seorch of o woman direcior as Ms. Vishakho Mundhra, the
Mon-Executive Independent Woman Director bos resigned wee f. 20.08.2016 in order to comply with
Section 149(1) reod with Rule 3 of The Companies {Appeintment and Qualification of directors) Rules.
2074

Adequate nofice was given fo all directors fo schedule the Boord Mesfings. Agendo and detailed notes an
agenda were san! af least seven doys in advance, and o system exists for seeking ond obtaining furthar
information and clorifications an the agenda items hofare the mesting and for meaningful participation
atthe meating.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded ond signed by tha Chairman, the decisions of the Board
were unanimous and no dusanting views ware recordad.

I'further report thot the complianca by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect
fox lows, hos not been reviswed in this Audit since the same hove bssn subject 1o review by stotulory
financiol oudit and ather designoted professianals

| further report that during the audit period of the Company there were no other specific evants! actions In
pursuance of the above referred lows, rules, regulations, guidelines; stc, having a major baaring on the
Compony's offain

Place: Kalkata {Anond Khondelia)
Date: 30.052017 Frocticing Company Secretary
FC5 Mo. 5803/ CP Mo, 5841
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Ta,
The Membars,
Scindilln Commercinl & Credit Limited

My report-of even dote i3 1o be read olong with this letter.

1. Mairtenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the monogement of the Company. My
rasponsibility is o axpress an opinion on these secretorial records based an my oudit.,

2. | hove fallowed the audit proclices omd processes os ware gppropriote lo obioin reasonoble
assurance ahout the correctness of the contents of the Secretanol records. The verficotion was
done on fas! bosis to ensure thol correct focts are raflected in Secretaricl records, | balieve that the
processes and procfices, | followed provide o reosonable bosis for my opinion,

3. | have nol verified the correciness ond opproprioteness of financial records ond Books of Accounts
of the Compony,

4. Wherever required, | hove oblained the Monagement represantation about the compliohce of
lerws, rules and reguiofions and hapgening of events stc.

5. The complionce of the provisions of Carporote and other applicoble lows, rules, regulations,
standords is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited 1a the varification
of procedures on test basis.

&. The Secretarial Audit report is nelther on dssuronce os to the futurs viohility of the Company nor of
the sfficocy or sffectivaness with which the mancgement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkato {Anond Khandelia)
Dats: 30.052017 Procticing Compony Secratory
L FCS5 Mo. 5803/ CP No. 584
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AMNEXURE-IV

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Direciors present ihe Compaony’s Repori on Corporate Governanca for the yeor snded Morch 31,
2017

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY OM CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company i always commitied ta good Corporate Governance and application of bed manogamaent
procfices for safeguording fhe interest of oll stakeholders. Sirict adherence to the principles of foirmess,
fronsporency, professionaliam, accuntubility and propriefy in iofal functioning of the Compony, o pre-
requisites for atfaining sustainable growth in this compatitive corporofe world. Your company seeks 1o
focus on regulatery compliances, complying with oll the provisions of listing agreement and applicabla
Corporote Governonce Morms with oll the modificotions within fe prescribed fime, thereby giving sfress
on essonfiol pre-requisites of corporate governance.

A Repart on compliance with the principles of Corparote Governance o4 preseribed in The Securities and
Exchonge Boord of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations end Disclosure Reguiroments] Regulations, 2015
(herminafter raterrad fo os “SEBI Regulations”) is glven belaw:

ETHICS POLICIES

Wa strive to conduct our butiness and strangthen our relationships in & manner thet is dignified,
distinctive and responsible. Therefore, we have adopted various codes aond policies to carmy eut our duties
inon athical monner. Seme of these codes ond policies ara:

@ Code for Board of Directors and Board Commitizes
& Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors / Monogemeant Personnel
# Code of Conductor Prohibition of Insider Trading

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (EOARD)
Introduction

In kesping with the commitment of the management for the principle ef integnty ond transparancy In
business oparations for good corporate governonce, the Campany's palicy is to have an oppropriota
bland of sxecutive and indepandent diredors te maintain the indepondence of tha Board. The main role
of Boord is 1o foke right decision lo sofeguord ond enhance sharehelders value. The Baard periodically
evaluotes the need for change in its compasition and size ond selects membars o fill Boord voconcies and
nominating condidales for election by tha members af the Annual Ganerol Meeting.

Composition

As on 315t March, 2017 the Company's Board comprised of four directors out of which ons is Executive
Dhrector, an Additional Mon Executive Indepandent Direclor & two are Noen - Executive Independent
directors. Manugement of the Company |s headed by 5ri JHendra Kumar Goyol, Director subject to
goneral supervision, conirol and direction of the Board.

During the year, Mr. Prabhat Kumar Marda the Chief Financial Officer of the Campany resigned an &th
October, 2018 however he hos re-joined the of post of CFO wee f. 5th April. 2017. Tha Bogrd of Direciors
on ihe recommuendation of the Nomination & Remunaration Committes whose Meating was hald an &th
Octobar, 2016 oppointed Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal as non-executive Additional Independent Director
of the Company w.a.{. 6fh Octobes, 2014,

&
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The detalls of oHendonce of the directsrs ot the board meeting during the year ond ot the last enoual
general meeling held on 2%9th Sepiember, 2016 and olso the number of other directerships, commities
muamberships/chairmanships os on 315t Morch 2017, the dote of joining is given balow. All the Direciors
ore compliont with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 [hersinafter referred 1o as “the Act™) and

*SEBI Regulatians” in this regord

Mame of | Cotegory | Ralafionship Finonciol Yeor  |Atiendance| Mumbaer of | Commities
the with other 2016-2017 af the Last | Directorshipls)|  Posifions
Director Direclors AGM held in Indion | lincluding
& DIN Mo public listed Scintilla
companies | Commurcial
[including & Credn
Scintilla Limifed) **
Commarcal r
Baard Boord & Credit [Chair| Mam
Meating | Meating Limited)* | ™an | ber
held  |onended
during
fthim terurg
of diracior
ship
Mr Imandra| Dirsttor | = 7 ' Yo 05
Kumor e b
ool
[DIN
BO468744]
M. Vidhe | Non-Edetu | seeee T rf Yers 2
Bhishaon e Indep
Yarma erdani
D Director
DOS55338]
Me, Mang] | Mon-Exsey waa 7 7 -1 o
Eumar tivay Irdep
Mindhma | snden
DN Dirnctor
00097 325)
Mr Mahesh | Additional - i 4 MA o2
Kumoar Indepmndent
Kajriwal Director
[T
07382704}
Ma, Additicnal e 3 3 MNA o2
Vishakha |Independam
Mundhra  |Dirsctar
DN
07382983)
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* Excludes Directorship in Private Limited Companies, Forelgn Componies, Companies under Section B4
the Companies Act, 2013 and Altarmate Directorship.

** Only Audit Committes and Stakeholders Relationship Committee heve been considarad.
*** Mr. Mohesh Kumor Kejriwol wos appointed we f 6" Octobar, 2014

**** Ma. Vishokho Mundhra resigned w.a f 20" August, 2014

*ee=t Change in designotion from Manoging Director fo Director w.e.f. 28" March, 2017,

MNanes of the Directors on the Boord is o member in maore than ten Board-level Statutory Commithess ¢
Choirmaon of more than five such Cormmitiees

All iIndependent Directors have confirmed their Independence fo the Compony.

The Non- Executive Directors hove no pecuniary relationshis for transactions with the Company in thel
personal copocity.

BOARD MEETING

A colendor of Board end Committes meefings Is agreed and circulated in advonce 1o the Directors
Additional meefings ara held, when necessary. During the year ended 31 March 2017, seven(7) Boarn
meatings wera held an 30" April 2076, 30" May 2016, 8" August 2014, 4" Oclober, 2014, 14" Navamba
2016, 14" February 2017 and 23” March 2017. The gap betweaen any two consecutive meetings did na
excead one hundred ond twanty days.

BOARD AGENDA

The meetings of the Boord ore govermed by a structured agendo. The agends papers are circuloted |
advance before eoch mesting to all the Directors: All Boord members hove nceoss fo accurate. relave
and timely information to fulfill their responsibilities. The Board members in consulation with th
Chairman may bring up other motters for consideration ot the Boord meetings.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD

Nacessary information as required under the Compaonies Act and the Listing Agreement/SEBI Listing
Regulofions as applicable hove been ploced befors and reviewed by the Board from time to lime.
Boord also periodicolly reviews complionce by the Company with tha opplicable lows/statuto
rofjurraments concerning the business and affairs of the Compony.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMMES FOR BOARD MEMBERS

Thee Board membars are provided with necessary documents, reports ond internal palicies to enobls fhe
to tamiliarize with the Compony's procedures ond praciices. Periodic presentations ore mode at the Baard
ond Board Commitiee Meatings, on business and performance updates of the Comparny, global businesd
environmant, businees strotegy ond risks involved. Detailsd presentations on the Company’s business
segmaents wora mode ot the separote meetings of the indepandent Directors hald during the year. T
details of such famifiarization programmies for Independent Directors are posted on the website of th
Company and can be occessed ot wwwe.scintillo.co.in

CODEAND POLICIES

The Board has odepted all opplicable codes and policies as per the requirement of the Companies Ad
2013, SEB (Prohibition of Insider Troding) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Agreament/SEBI Listing
Regulations. Tha requisite codes and policies are posted on the Company's wabsite of www, scintillo.co.in
end references to thesa codes and palicies have been given elsawhere in this Rapart

&
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Code of Conduct

As o membar of Tha Santilla, the Comparny hod adopied Scintilla Code of Ethics as tha Code of Conduct
for all s employess induding its Whole-Time Direclors. Scintillo Code of Ethics anchors sthical ond legaol
behaviour within the organisotion, The Board of Directors laid down o seporote Code for the Non-
Exncutive Directors of the Compony. The aforessid Codes ore evoiloble on the Company’s wabsite af
http:/ fwwwoscintillo.co.in/code_conduct. php. All Direclors and senior manogemen! personnel of fhe
Company as on 31" March, 2017 have individuelly offirmed their complionce with the applicable Coda of
Conduct. A declaration signed by the Managing Director (CEQ) to this sffect is enclozed ot the end of this
ropart, The Code of Conduct for the Mon-Executive Direclors is in line with the provisions of Seclion
1 49{B) and Scheduls IV of the Companies Act, 201 3 and contains brnef guldance for professional conduct
by the Nan-Exscutive Indepandent Directors.

During previous year, pursyant fo the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulatians, 2015, the Board of
the Company formulated Code of Pradices ond Procedures for Foir Disdosure af Unpublished Price
Sansitive Infermation to ensure fimely end odequate disclosure of price sensitive information to the Slock
Exchongeis). The same is also posted on the website of the Company of www.scinfillo.co.in.

Committess ol The Boord

As on 31st March 2017, the Company hod three committess of the Boord of Directors Axdit Commiittee,
MNomination ond Remuneration Committes and Stakeholders Relotionship Committes,

The minutes of oll Boord and Committes meefings are ploced before the Board and noted by the Directars
at the Board meetmgs. The role, compasition and terms of reference of Audid Cammitiee, MNominotion
and Remunerafion Committee ond Stokeholdsrs Relotionship Committee including the number of
meatings held during the year ended and the related attendance are as follows:

Audit Commities

The Commitiea octs as a link betwean the manogement, audifars and the Board of Directors of the
Company and has full access te financial informaotion.

The terms of reference of the Avdit Committea are os per the guidelines set out in the Listing Regulation
with tha Stock Exchanges rood with Saction 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,

As on 31st March, 2017 the Audit Committes comiprised of three independont directors Mr. Vidhu
Bhwshon Yearma is the Chairmon and Mr. Monoj Mundhro & M. Mahesh Kumaor Kejriwol are the othor two
members of the Committes. All the members of the Committee have accounting or reloted financial
managemant axportiso.

During the yoor under review, four meetings of the commifies were held on 28.05.20146, 06.08.201 5,
12.11.2016 and 13.02.2017.The composition of tha committee ond glendance al ils meefing is given
below:
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Mame of the Director Category No. of Mesatings | No. of Mestings
Held Attended

Mr, Vidhu Bhushan Yermo Chairman-Mon-Exacutive 4 4
Independant Direcior

Mr: Manoj Kumar Mundhara MNon-Exscufive 4 4
Independent Diracior

Ms. Yishakho Mundm* Mon-Executive Independent: 2 2

Direclor

Mr, Mohesh Kumar Kejrwal ** Mon-Executive 2 2

Independent Director

*Ms. Vishakho Mundro resigned w.o f 20th August, 2016

** Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwal wos appointed w.a f 8th Oclober, 20146

The Company Secretary is the secrefory to the Committes.

Tha rapresentafives of Statutory Auditors ore permanent invitees fa this Audi Commitien Maosting,

Mr. Vidhu Bhushon Verma, the Chairman wos duly present in Annual Genoral Meating held of
September 29, 2015.

All the meetings were held in such fime thot the gap between any two maatings did nal exceed fawn
months; thereby complying with the Companies Act, 2013.

The Commities acts a3 o link between tha manogement, auditers and the Beard of Direciors of the
Company and has full access 1o financial information,

Tha functions of the Commitiee includa:

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporfing process and the disclosure of is financial
information to ensure that the financiol stotemant is carract, sufficlent ond credibla;

2. Recommendetion for oppeintment, remunarafion and terms of appoinmant of stofutory ouditors
of the company;

3. Approval of payment to statutary auditors for any other services rendered by therm;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors repor tharesn
before submission o the boord foropproval, with particuler reference fo:

* Maters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement 4o be included in the
Board's report in farms of clauss (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

= Changss, if any, in accounting policies ond practices and reasons for the same:

* Major occounting enfries invelving estimates bosed on the exercise of judgment by
management;

= Significont odjustments moda in tha financial staternents arising out of oudit findings;
= Compliance with listing and other legol requirements relating to financial stotaments;
®  Disclesure of ony reloled party fronsoctions;

&
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»  Gualificoticns in the droft audit repor;

5. Raviewing, with the managamant, the quarterly financial statemants before submission to tha
board for cpproval;

6. Reviewing, with the manogement, the statement of uses / opplicotion of funds roised through an
moue [public issum, righls issuve, preferenfiol lsue, efc), the siniement of funds utilized for
purposes other than thosa shated in the offer document / prospectus / nolice and the repor
mhrnll'fﬂ:l by the momitering agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of o public or rights

issue, ond moking oppropriots recommendotions to the Boord to toks up steps inthis motter;

7. Reviewing ormd mandonng the cuddor's independence and pedormanco, and effectivenass of
audil process;

8 Approval or any subseguant modthcation of fronsoctions of the company with related parties;
9. Scrufiny of inter-carporate louns and investmants,

10. Valuation of undertakings or assots of the company, wherover it is necessary;

11. Evalustion of internol financial controls and risk monogement systems;

12, Reviewing, with the manogement, performaence of statutory auditer internal edequocy of the
internal control systems;

13. Reviowing the odegquocy of infernal audit function, if any, including The structure of the imtermal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the departmant, reporing shructure
coveroge ond frequency of infermal audit;

14, Discussion with internal ouditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any intermal investigotions by the infernal auditors inlo matlers where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of intermal contrel systems of @ material noture
and regorting the maffer to the beard;

14, Dcususion with statutory ouditors before the audit commences, obout the nature and scope of
avdit oz well as pest-oudit discussion fo ascartain any area of concern;

17. To look into the measons for substontiol defoults in the poyment to the depositors, debenture
holders, sharaholders {in cose of non-poyment of declored dividendsjond creditors;

18, To review the funchioning of fhe Vigil Mechonism ond Whistle Blower mechanism;

: 19. Approval of oppointment of CFD (iLe., the whola-tima Finonce Director or any other person
hecding the Rnance function or discharging that function) after ossessing the qualifications,
axpenence ond bockground, sfc. of the condidote;

20, Carrying out ony ether fundiion as s mentioned in the ferms of reference of the Audit Committen.
21, Reviewmg ihe following informafiion:
* Manogsmant discyssion and analysis of financial condition and results of aperations;

* Stotament of significant reloted porly Wonsocfions {os dofined by the Audit Committea),
submitted by monagement;

* Manogemant latters / lefters of internol control weoknesses issued by the siotulory auditors;

e b et
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*  Intermnal oudi! repaorts relating 1o internal control weaknassas: ond

* Reviewing the appointment, romeval and lerms of remunesotion of the Chisf internal ouditor,

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As on 318t March, 2017 the Nomingtion & Remuneration Committes comprised of thres Independent
Directors.  Mr. Vidhu Bhushon Yerma ks the Choirman and Mr, Manoi Mundhra & Mr. Mohesh Kurmar
Kejriwal are ihe other two members of the Commitiee: Mr. Anond Mishra, Company Secretary, acls 4s ifs
sacreiony.

The Committes held two meetings during ths year 307 Aprl, 2016 ond 5" Octobar, 2016, On meating
held on Sth Oclober, 2014 the commities took the note of resignation of Mz Vishokha Mundro as the
member of the committee w.ef. 20" August, 201 6 and discuss the nacessarity of appointment of Mahesh
Kumar Kejriwal

Mr. Vidhu Bhushan Yerma, Chairman of the Committee was duly present ot the Annual Genaral Meeting
hald on September 29, 2016.

The compesition of the committes ond oftendance ot its mesting is given bolow:

Mame of the Director Category MNo. of Mestings | Na. of Mestings
Hald Aftendad
Mr. Vidhu Bhushon Yermao Choirman-Non-Executive
Independant Direclar 2 2
Mr Manoj Kumor Mundhm Mon-Exscutive
Independont Diraclor 2 2
Ms. Yishokho Mundra® tNon-Executive
Independent Director | |
Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwal™ Mon-Expcufive
Indapandent Direcior 4] ]

* Ms. Vichokho Mundhro resigned w.e.f 20thAugust, 20146
** Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal appointed w.e:f 6th Oclober, 2014
Terms of Reference of the Commitee, inter alia, Includes the following:

s To identify persons who are qualified to become Direclors ond who moy boe appointed in sonior
management in accordonce with the criterio loid down ond to recommend to the Board their
appointmant ond/or removal

e Tocarry aul eveluotion of svery Directer's performance

o To formulate the critario for defermining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of o
Direcior, and recommend to the Board o policy, relating to the remunaration for the Directors, key
monagarial personnel and ather employess

o Totormulate the criterio for eveluation of Independent Directors and the Board
e Todevise o palicy an Boord diversity

s [o recomménd/raview remunerotion of the Manoging Director{s} ond Whole-time Divector(s)
based en their performonce and defined ossessment criteria

&
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During the yeor under review, the Stokeholders Relofionship Commitise comprisad of ihres Direcioms,
The present Members of the Commilttes are Mr. Vidhu Bhushon Vermo, Chairmon, Me. Manoj Mundhors
and Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal.

wir. Anond Mishro, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, is the Secretory to the Commitive

The Committes held ane mestfing during on 14th February, 2017, On maeting held on 14th Februeny,
2017 the committes noted the resignofion of Ms. Vishokho Mundra oz o member ond appoiited Mr.
Mahosh Kumor Kajriwal oz the new member an the committes.

The compagifion of the commiittes and attendance ot its mesting is given below:

Mame of the Director Calagory Ma. ol Meotings Mo. of Moetings
Held Attended
Mr, Vidho Bhushon Yermo Choimmon-MNon-EBwmoutive
Indapendent Director i 1
Mt Mano| Kumar Mundhre Non-Executive
independent Dirscior I !
Ms. Vishokha Mundra® Mon-Execdive
Independent Direclor I 1
Mir. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal**  Mon-Execufive
Independent Direclor (1] 0

* Ms. Vishokha Mundhiro resigned w.ef 20th August, 2016
"* Mr. Mohesh Kumar Kejriwol wos appointed w.e b 6th Odobar, 2014
Tarms of Referance of the Committee, inter olin, includes the fallowing:
® To approve all ranshers (including tronsmission, fronspasition, remal] reguests roceived

& To review oction foken on shoreholders' grievances and to odvise if any further ocfion to bs
foken.

& Tosnsure that correspondence with the sharshalders are promptly dealt with by the Company
ond no coses wers pending os on 318t March, 2017,

Shares received for tronsfer are processed promplly, epproved by the Committee ond rotified of the
following Board Moeting.

The Company did nat receive any complaint fram any sherebalder during the year and ne complaint was
pendingason31.03.2017

The Company has o designated email 1D [nfe@scintilla.co.in for Grievance Redrassal purpose whare
complaint can be lodged by the Shareholders

SEPARATE MEETIMNG OF INDEPEMNDENT DIRECTORS

During the Finenclal Year 2016-2017, os per the requirement of Schadule IV of the Companies Act, 2005

and fhe lehng Agresmeni/SEBI Listing Regulations, one ssporate meeting of Independent Direclors was
held on 14" February, 2017 which wos attended by all the Independent Directors.

&
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M. Vidhu Bhushan Verma wos elected as the Lead independent Director. In the meeting, the Directors
reviewed the perfarmanca of Non-Independent Directors and the Baard as a whale and further reviewed
the perfurmance of the Chairparson of the compony taking into account the views of Executive Directors
and Mon-Exscutives Direclor and assessed the quality, gquantity and the timeliness of flow of information
batween tha Monogement and the Board.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company does not hove material Indion subsidiory whose furnaver er natworth (i.e. paid up capitel
and fres rosarves) exceads 20% of the consolidated turnaver or natworth respectively, of the listed
holding compony and its subsidiaries in the immediately praceding accounting yeor.

As on March 31, 2017 the Company has following o non-listed Indian subsidiary Compoaries:
1. laimatorani Merchonts Limited
2. Mericogold Trading Limited

The Subsidiaries of the Company ore managed by its Boord while the Compuany maniters pedformance of
the subsidiaries in the following manner:

e The Financial Staterrents are regulorly presentad by the subsidiory Companies;

® All major investments/tronsactions are reviewed an quaitarly bosis aond / or o5 and when neod
orises

e The Finoncwl Statements including porticulars of invastments maods by all the significant

transection of all the unlisted subsidiary companies ore reviewed by the audil commitiee.
The Minutes of the subsidiory componies as well os stofement of significant transoctions ond

afrangaments entered info by the subsidiary companies are ploced befare the Boord Mesting for their |

FiviEve.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

The Company hos designoted Mr. Anand Mishira Campony Secrotary of the Comparty os Compliance
Othicer,

Mr, Anond Mishro, Compony Secretary
Address: “Mercantils Building”

9/12, Lol Bozor Strest, 2nd Floor,
Block-E, Kolkata - 700 001

Phane Mos.: (033) 2248-5664

Fax - (D33} 2243.9401

Email: infod@scintilla.co.in

Wobasite: www.stintillo.coiin

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 i.5. Corporate Social Respansibility is not opplicoble
lo the comparty.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The location ond lime of the lost three Annual Genaral Maatings and speciol resolutions possad therein

&
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[ For the year Location Date Time Speciol
ended resolutions
tronsacted
March 31,2016 Oswal Chamber, Eitma, 29.09.2014 11:00 Far volurtary
5th Flaor, 2 Chruch Lons, AM delisting from
Kalkata- 700001 Caoleutto Stock
Exchange.
March 31,2015 Oswal Chambesr, 5" Flaor, 30092015 | 11.00 A.M Mons
2 Chruch Lona,
Kolketa-700007
March 31, 2014 Mercantile Building, Block-E, | 29.09.2014 | 11.00 AM. Mome
2nd Floor, 9/12, Lolbozar Streat,
Kolkota-7 00001

Mote: i) Mo reselution wos required to be passed through Pestol Ballor.
i} Mo Exfro -Ordinory General Meeting was held during the year under reporn

DISCLOSURES

i} The financiol stotements are prepared following the Accounting Standards and thare is no
devighon from if in genaral.

il  Thatre ore no significont fransoctions with Related Parties, which may hove o petential conflict with

,I the interasts of the Company.

: i} There wera no cosas of non-complionce by the Compony ond no penalties / strictures imposad on
: the Company by any Stalutary Authority on any mattar,

7 ) Thera wara na instances of non-compliance of any motter related to tha copital market during the
L last three years, Nor were there any fine or penally impossd by the soid Authorities.

: v] The Company has complied with oll the mandatory requiresments of the Listing Regulotion, 2015,
. the revised Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreement. Complionce Status about the non mandatory
. requirement of the Listing Regulotion, 2015 are disclosed eliewhers,

: vi} The Company has cdopted o policy on dealing with related party tfronsactions and the some is
. disclosed of the Company's website ot hittp://scintilia.co.in/ related-party-palicy

E vii] The Company's Remuneralion Policy wos adopted by the Nominalion & Remunsration Commiftas

and hos been placed on the Company's websie.

viti] The Audit Committes had recommended fo the Boord the Whistle Blower Paliey / Vigil Mechanism
which was pasted on the Company's Website i.e. www.scintillo.co.in

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
: Quarterly / Annual results

The unoudited quaorterly and onnual oudited results ore regularly published in o lsading English Daily
Newspaper (Business Stondord) ond o Bangoli Daily { Kolontar /Mewz Bangle / Duronta Barta). whereas
the printed Annual Report conloining statement of audited occounts ond notice canvening the Annual
General Mesting are moiled fo the shoreholders. It is also disployed on the Compony's Wabsita

&
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Website

The Company's corpormte website www.scintille.co.in containg comprahensive informotion obout the
company. An exclusive section isfor Invesiors whersin annual meports, quarterly / half-yearly finondel
rasulis, nofices, shareholding potferns among others are availoble for reference or download

Annual Beport

The Annual Report containing inter olie oudited Annual Accounts, Consolidoted Financial Staloments,
Reports of the Auditers and Directors, Chairman's Statement, Monogement Discussion and Analysis
Raeport and olher impartont information s circuloted fo the members ond disployed an the Company’s
wohsite.

Designoted exclusive emgil-id
The Company hos designated email-id exclusive for investor services info@scintilla.co.in
Intimation to Stock Exchonge

The Company intimotes the Stock Exchonges about all price sensitive information or such other mafers
which inits opinion are moteriol and of relevance ta the shareholders

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Annual Genercl Meeting

28th AGM to be hald on Monday, 25th Septombaer, 2017 at 10.00 A.M. of Oswil Chamber, ETTMA 5th
Floar, 2 Church Lane, Kolkata 700 G07.

Book Closurs

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Registar will remain closed from Tuesday 19th September,
2017 10 Monday, 25th Seplember, 2017 (both doys Inclusival.

Finantial calendor
Financial year: April 1, 201610 Morch 31,2017
The Board Meetings for opprovol of financiol resulis for finonciol yeor 2016-17 were hald on the
follawing daotes:
First quarter results August D8, 2016
Second guorter results Mevembar 14,2016
Third quarter results February 14,2017
Fourth quorter and onnual results Moy 30,2017

The tentative dates of fhe Board meefings for consideration of quarterly and annual financial results for
thefinancial yeor 201 7-18 are as follows:

First quarer results On or before Augist 14, 2017
Second quarter resulls On or before Novembar 14, 2017
Third quorter resulfs On or before Fobruary 14, 2018
Fourth quorfer and annual results Cn or before Moy 30, 2018
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“Mercantile Bullding”, Block-E, 2nd Floar,

912, Lol Bozoar Street, Kolkala-700 001

Listing of Equity Shores:
The Caleuttn Stock Exchange & BSE Limied

Annual Listing Fea has bean duly paid

Demat I5IN Number for NSDL & CD5L:
INE 89201018

Scintilla share price vis-a-vis Bombay Stock Exchonge April 2016-March 2017

Month B5E Sensex | Scintilla share price on BSE | Number of | No. of | Turnover
Cloze shares | Trade | on BSE
High Low Close traded

Aprll 2016 25,606.62 3600 34.10 34,10 200.00 200 7010.00
Moy 20146 268,667 .96 37.55 35.80 37.50 11.00 3.00 403,00
lune 2016 2699972 | 3700 | 37.00 | 37.00 4.00 3.00 148.00
July 2014 28.051.84 JB.B5 J8.85 38.85 1.00 IO JB8.00
August 2016 2645277 | 4075 | 4D.75 | 40.75 5.00 1.00 203.00
Soptember 2016 | 27,.BA5.94 41.00 41.00 41,00 &00.00 3.00 | 24400.00
Cetober 2014 27,930.21 41.00 | 41.00 | 41.00 6.00 2.00 2456.00
MNovember 2016 | 26,652.81 40.80 | 3B.95 40.80 9.00 5.00 362.00
December 2014 | 24,426.44 - e - - “ees —
lonuvary 2017 27 455 954 4080 | 39.00 39.00 9.00 2,00 360.00
February 2017 28,743.32 | 3705 | 31.80 | 31.80 57.00 7.00 | 2003.00
March 2017 29 462050 s es - e - e
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Name and Address of the Registrar and Share Tronsfer Agent (RTA)

M/s. Niche Technologles Pvi. Lid.
D-511, Bagri Market, 71, B.R.8.8. Rood,
Kolkatg-700 001

Address for Investors' Correspondence

Shoreholders con correspond with the BTA and alko direct to the Registerad Office of the Company.

Shareholding Pottern as on 31st March, 2017

Cotegory Me. of Shares % of holding
Promotar & Promoter Group 1885489 18.813
Bodies Corporote 4652779 46,399
Individuals 3474208 34,5645
NRLI/OCES 0 0.000
Trust 14300 0.143
Cleoring Membars 1 0.000
Tetal 10027T7TTT 100
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Distribution of Sharcholding as on 31" March, 2017

Share Helding Shoreholders’ | Percentuge of No of Shares | Percentage of
MNumber Shoreholders Shares
1t 500 284 28.40 T1419 0.7122
501 to 1000 188 18.80 149405 1.48%99
1007 = 5000 azar 32.70 840351 B.2B02
5001 to 10000 85 8.50 648349 6 4655
10001 o 50000 a9 8.90 2113769 21.0791
50001 to 100000 9 0.9000 G54978 66314
100001 and above 18 1.8000 5539504 55.2416
Total 80 100.00 10027777 100.00

Outstonding GDRs/ADRs/warranis or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely
impoct on equity

Mone

DISCLOSURES

Related-party transactions

The Company hes edepted o pelicy on dealing with related party transactions and the same s disclosad
at the Camprany's website ot www.scintilla.co.in

Thera are no significant fransactions with Related Porties, which may have o potertial conflict with the
interasts of the Company. ' '

Detalls of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and striclures imposed on the Company
by the steck exchonges or SEBI or ony sioiutory authority, on any motier related to copital
markats, during the lost three yeors.

During the year under review there were no coses of non-complionce by the Company ond no
penaltiss/striclures imposad on the Company by any Stotulory Authority an any mgtier.

Accounting treatment in preporotion of financliol stolemants

The Company followsd the guidelines os loid down in the Accounting Siondords, prescribed by the
Institute of Charlered Accounlants of Indio, for the preparation of the financial statements and there s no
deviation fram it in general,

The Compony hos adopied o policy for determining material subzidones and the some is disclosed of the
Company's websile of www.scintillo.co.ln

The Company's Remunerafion Policy was adopted by the Nomination & Remuneration Committes and
haz heen atloched in Direclor's Report.

Tha Audit Committes had recammendead lo the Board the Whistla Blawar Policy / Vighl Mechanism which
was posted on the Company’s Wabsite 1.5, wwwiscintilla.co.in
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CEO (Monaging Director)/CFO certification

The CEQ cartification os required by Regulotion 17(8) of SEBl(Listing ond Disclosura Reguiremant)
Regulotions, 2015, of iz encloded af the end of the Report.

Reporf on Corporate Governance

The Quarferly Camplinrce Report hos been submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's
oquity shares ore listed in the prescribed format o3 per SEBI Regulotion duly signed by the Company
Secretary ar Managing Direclor.

Compliance

Details of complioncs with mondatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirernants of
this Clauss are as below:

Maondatory requirements
The Company wosfully compliant with mandatory requirements of Listing Regulahion
Corporate Governance Compllonce Cerfificate

The Company has abtained Complionce Cerfificote from M/s 8. K. Runata & Co,, Charterad Accountants
regarding complionce of conditions on Corporote Governance ond the same is alached 1o this repor

Certificote of Compliance of the Code of Conduct of The Company

This i to canfirm that a code of canduet for the Board Members ond Senior Manogemant Personnel of the
Compony hos bosn odopted by the Boord and the same wos also crculated and pasted on the wabsite of
the Company, The Company received declorations alfirming Complionce of the Code from the persons
concamed for tha period anded 311 March, 2017 and the same hos alse been noted by fhe Board.

For Scintilla Commaercial & Cradit Limited

Jitendro Kumar Goyal
Birectar
{OIN 004687 44)

Flace - Kolkota
Dote ; 30/05/2017
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors
M/s Scintille Commercial & Cradit Limited

Re: Finonciol Stotement for the Financial Year 2016-2017 Cestification by Director

We, litendro Kumar Goyal, Director, and Prabhat Kumar Mardo, Chief Financiol Officer of M/s. Scintilla
Commercial & Creditlimited on the review of Finandiol Stataments ond Cash Flaw Statemant for the
y=ar ended 315t March, 2017 ond fo the best of my knowledge and belief, hereby cartify thet:

2

4.

Thess sialement do not contoin any materially untrue statements or omil any material fact or
contain stotemants thot might ba misleading:

These stotements fogether present o frue and fair view of the Company's offairs and are In
complionce with-existing accounting standards; opplicoble lows and regulations.

There are, fo the best of my knowledge ond belisf, ne fronsoctions entered info by the Company
during the year ended 315t March, 2017 which is froudulant, lllegal or violative of Company's Code
of Conduct,

We occepl rezponsibility of establishing and maintaining internal confrol sysiems of the Comparny
periaining the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the ouditors ond the Audit Committes
thosa deficiencies in the design and operation of such internal contrals of which we am oware ond
tha steps wo have token or propose fo foks fo reciify these deficlencies.

. We howve indicoted to the Auditors and the Avdit Committes:

i. Thare hove been no significant changes in internal conirol over financiol reparfing during the
pericd.

il. There hove been ne significant changes in accounting policies during the period.

Thera hove been no instonces of significont froud of which we have become awors and The
Involvement therein, of managemant or an employee hoving significant rols in the Company's
intemnal conftrol systams over financial reporting,

For ond on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata Prabhat Kumar Morde  Jitendra Kumar Goyol
Bate : 30.05.2017 Chief Financial OFficar Director
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CERTIFICATE QMM.JMQJEHQME OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of
M/s. Scintillo Commercial & Credit Limited

We hove exomined the compliance of conditions of corporote governanca by Scintillo Commerdial &
Credit Limited (“the Company®) for the yeor snded on 3151 Mareh, 2017 as stipulated in Chaptar IV
of Securifies and Exchange Board of India iListing Obligations and Disclosurs Requirsments) Regulations,
2015, pursuont o tha Listing Agresment of the said Company with stock exchange

The compliance of canditions of corporote governance is the respansibility of the management, Our
uromination was limited fo o review of procedures and imglementafion thereof, odopied by the company
for ensuring the complionca with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither on oudit ner
an expression of opinion on the finenciol statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and according fo the explanations given 1o us and
representohons mode by the Directors and the Monogemant, we cerfify that the company has complind

with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreamant,
os opplicable.

We further stote that such complionee is neither an assurance o5 1o the future viability of the compeny nor
tha efficiency or uffectivenass with which the manogement has conductad the affairs of the company.

For 5. K. Rungta & Ca,

Charterad Accountants

FRM.30B081E

Place - Kolkato CA S, K. Rungtn
Date : 30.05.2017 Proprietor
Membership No.: 0138680
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ANNEXURE v
FORM NO, MGT ¢
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year endad an 3lo3zmz
[Pursuant to Saction 92 () of the Companies Act, 2013 and ruls 12{7) of tha
Companias |Management & Administrotian) Rules, 2014)

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

| 1 cN L&5191WB1990PLCDAB2 76
2. Registrotion Date 49-Jon-90
3. Nome of tha Cornpany Seintilla Commercial & Crodis Ltd,
4, Cu!egnrr.-“ﬂuh-mfagnrr of the NBFC/Publie Company/Limited by zhares
Company

3. Address of the Registerad Office Mercontile Building, 2nd Floor, Block - E
& contact details ?/12. Lol Bozor Street, Kolkata - 700001

E-mail : info@scintilla.co.in

Website ; www scintillo.co.in

Contact No. 033-224R 5444

Fax : 033-2243 P&07

6. Whethar [istad company Yas

7. Name, Address & contaet details Niche Technolagies Private Limited
of the Registrar & Tronsfer D511, Bogres Market, 5th Floor
Agent, if any 71, BR.B. Basu Rood, Kolkata - 700007

Phone No. : 91 33 2235 210572
Fax : 91 332715 4823

| E-mail nichetechpl@nichstechpl.cam
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business ockivities contributing 10% or mare of

the total turnover of 1he company sholl be
stoted ;-
5l | MName and Descriphion of main | NIC Lode of the Produd/Sarvica | = ta total turnover of the
Ne. | Products / servicas Company
1. | Troding & Investment Activitias 64%90 Fr.98%
HLPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASS50OCIATE COMPANIES
EL | Mome of the Company | Aditress ol this Compony ey Helding/ | % of | Apglicshis
M Submidiony/ | shates mnctinn
Aaiocinie | haid
'+ | dmimetarani Marchants | 31, Rou Sarkor Lane. | g IRIWEI0IZAC 186401 | Subaidiary | 53% 2(B7IiR)
Lirmitee I3t Flaew; Reom Mo, 5
Kalkoto - 00073
4. | Mericogold Trading 31, Rotw Sorkar Lons, U521 00WE201 Z2PLC1BS4D2 Subaefiary | 53 dawim
Lernil b 1 Floor, ¥oom Me, 5
Kalkoin - 700073 |

&
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1 SCINTILLA COMMERTIAL & CHEDIT LTD.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Copltal Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Cotegory-wise Share Holding

Cirtagory of Shormholdeme

Mo, ef Shores hald af the
beginning of the Yeor

wnd of the Year

Mo, ol Shares held o the

s
Chongs

Damat

Physical

Total

s al
Tartal

‘Shares

Demal

Physicol

Totul

& ol
Total
Shores

During

r‘h"rﬂlll'

A PROMOTERS

1] Indign

AJ ndividuml [/ HLIF

] Cantron Croveniumnant

C} Stole Govemmeani

i3} Bodiss Corporate

1BE&489

1 BR&4ET

TRALI

1804487

TRSL4R9

12813

0000

E! Banks, Frnanciol
Inslitufiom

Fj Ay Clibge

Subi-Tetad |A) (1)

THRSL0Y

TEBIS

TARGLRT

1 BEL 400

1413

0000

(] Fomign

A} Mty - individuolz

b Othar- Indrviduaia

£| Bodiers Carporte

dj Bonks / Fingncial
Insditutiong

El Any Ot

Susb-Total (4] (2]

0000

0.000

0.000

Todnd Sharehakfing of
Presimemibmr

I = (A (1) + (A} (2)

1Ba&4RT

Ti8a487

18.813

12844580

188548%

18813

0,000

B, PUNLIC SHAREHOLMNG

1) Insfituticns

Al Mapunl Funeds

) Banka/Firanes|
[murirutjodms

L] Canral Goveammants

0| Sinin Governmants

E} Manture Coplind Funds

F| Insurancs Coampanizs

i Forempn (eetifutione!

H] Em'mgrr Varrure Copiial

1l Others [Specify]

Sub-Total (8) (1]

0.000

3. 2

(s Reluli}

ek LT
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Caregory of Shareholders Ho. of Shorea held af fhe MNo. of Shoares held af the b
beginning of the Year erud of the Yoor Change
Durring
Damat (Physlenl | Tobal %ol | Demot | Physical] Tokal ol |the Yeor
Totel Tatol
Sharea Shorm

121 Mon-lnetiutlons
A} Bady Corpartn
il Indian 3704073 (1373974 [4670047 | 24571 [327BB05 1373974 (4652779 24399 |-0.172
) Ovarsem
b Inefid|ichuis

i] Indévichunl sharmholdes [ 257457 | BAoBad |TH242250 14207 |S564106 |BaNSSR [1524474] 15205 | 0.004
halding nominal share
zapital ugto Bs. ) Lakh

i} Individiral Shorshokism
halding namingl share
copital in excess of Bs 1 |1OT068E | F20230 [1P32014) 10248 [JOXA304 | 921230 1949534 104d] | 0173

£} Oihvers, Spacify

1. NEi

2. Drvurnsan Carporls
fAndiay

Feragn Motionoh
Claaring Mambam 500 1] 5084 0005 ] L] 1 0000 | 0005
i Truuks 14300 o 14300 | 0743 | 14300 [+] LAO00 | 0143 | D000
Foraign Bodiss - DR
Sub-TFoial (8] [Z) AOTRIS [INAXOTIIATAT288]| B1.TRF MEASSIAQISSTTY |BT412888 B1.EET | 0.000

Tatl Pubfic Shareholding -
()= [B9 (1) + [B] i3) Y92 1a (3182072 1141788 B1.1BF H985516 DIS5772 [R141708)] 81,587 | (.000
C, Shores hedd by Cushadian
lar GO#e & ADRS
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) [4843708 :-!-ilﬂﬂrﬂﬂlmﬂ 160,000 |GETFI003 F'IH'.'H Tﬂm?'ﬂl 100,000 | 0.000

[N LT ]

{1} Shareholding of Promoters
Sharehslder's Hame Hao. of Shores held o the Mo. of Shoras held of tha % of Changa In
beglnnlng =f the Year ond of the Yeor Shorehalding
Mool |molToted | "ol | No.of | otfatel | ol i
Shorea | Shores of Shores Shores | Shores of Shiaras
the Plndgod/ tha Pledged/
Company [encumbersd Company foncumbared|
fo total ia Toial
shaores shores
CENTUPLE FINANCE FYT. | 1886487 | 18813 0000 1886489 18.813 G000 {000
LTEx
TOTAL 1884489 13813 0500 1E86485 18813 Lo . O

©®




ﬁ, SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDHT 17D, ;

(ili} Change In Promoter's Shareholding

Lk o o ok o L

= b S b i L

Si Nama Sharehalding at the beginning Cumulstive Sharsholding
No. af the year diring the yoar
No. of shares | % of total shares | No nl‘uhirﬂ'_'}ﬁuftnlalnimu
of the company ol the company
1| CENTUPLE FINANCE PVT. LTD.
o} At tha Begining of the Year TH86489 18.813
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
¢] At the End of the Year 1BBA&489 18.813
TOTAL 1884489 18.813 1884489 16,813
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other thun Directors, Promoters and Helder
of GORs ond ADRs) :
sl For Eachof the Top Sharsholding at tha beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Na, 10 Sharoholders of tha year during tha year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares
of te company of the company
| | ADVANCE FABRICATION PYT. LTDL.
a] A the Begining of iha Year 155553 1.551
b} Changes during the yoor [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAH|
c] Al the End of the Year 155553 1351
2 | AMOL CREDIT & FISCAL PVT LTD
e} Al the Begining of the Year 184511 1.840
b} Changes dufing fhe pear [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAH]
el At the End of the Yeor 184511 1.840
3| FANTASTIC HIRISE PRIVATE LIBAITED
a) At the Bogining of the: Yeor 489008 A.BFT
b} Changes during (he year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cj Al the End of the Yaar 489094 4 BF7
A4 | LINKLIP VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED
o} At the Begining of 1he Yoor LA7444 4 881
b) Changes during the yeor [NQ CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
) At tha End of the Year 48444 4 _EA1
3 | MINIMAX COMMERCES PVT LTD
o) At the Bogining of the Yeor ldgd45 I 440
b} Chonges during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c} A1 the End of the Yeor ' Tddads 1.440
& | NAVRANG VINTRADE PYT. LTD,
a) At the Begining of the Year 478604 4,753
b) Clranges during the yeor [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
e} At the End of the Year ATEHAHOE 4,753
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¥ | PARAL REFRACTORIES FT, LTD:
a) At the Begining of the Yoar 230000 2294
k] Changes during the yeor [MO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
&) At the End of the Year 230000 2294
B | PRALAPAT] VIMNIMAY PVT. (TD
o) At the Bagining of the Year 185800 1.883
b) Changas during the ysar [ND CHANGES DURING THE TEAR|
] At the End ol the Year 1EBA00 1.883
B | EABINDEA RATH PATRA
a| At the Begining of the Yeuar S47¥3550 3. 485
% b) Chinges during the year fNO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
[ ig ¢ Ad the End of the Yeor 348550 3. 4846
F g 10| VIBEOR MARAGEMERNT VT LTD
1'% a) At the Begining of the Ysor 144445 1.440
:' g b Changas during the year [MO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
- E cj At the End of tha Yeor Pddadh 1440
L TOTAL ZBS2q54 28.844 2852454 28.444
i
'} {v] Shareholding of Directors and Key Monogeriol Fersonnel
i
i 51 Mome Sharehelding at the beglnning Cumulotive Shareholding
: No. of the yeor during the year
: Mo. of shares % of totel | No. of shares | % of total
: shared of the shares of the
:g COTmPamy O Oy
’Lﬂ | JTENDRA KLIMAR GOYAL
aj A the Bagining of the Yoar 211 0.002
b) Chenges during the yeor [MO CHAMGES DURING THE YEAR)
: i} At the End af the Year FAf {052
; TOTAL 211 0.002 an 0.002
y
]
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V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERLAL PERSOMNEL-
A. Rsmuneration to Managing Director, Whale-time Directors and/or Manager:

SM.  Particulors of Remuneoration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Tatal Amount
litendra Kumar Goyal, Giroctor®

1 Gross solory

{a} Solary as per provisions confained
in smefion 17(1] of the Income-tax

Act, 1951 % 4,00,000 ¥ é,00,000
(b} Volua of perquisites u/s 17[2)
Income-lax Act, 1941 - "

U e

(¢} Prafits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- 1ox A, 195

2 Stock Dption ;

3 Sweal Equily - |
4  Commission
- a3 % of profi I
- others, specify. ..
3 Othars, please spacily -
Tota! (A) T 6,00,000

Ceiling as par the Ad
* Change in desigmation from Managing Direclor to Directar w.a.f 28th March, 2017,
8. Remunerotion fo other direciors
sl Ne, Particulars of Remunerdtion Mome of Directors Tetal Ameunt

- P mmaa

1 Indepandarnt Diractors
Fes for attending board commities
meatings
Commission
Cthears, please spacify
Total (1)
2 Other Non-Exscutive Directon
Fee for attending boord cammitton
masatings
Commuission
Cithars, please spaciify
Total (2]
Total [B)=(1+2)
Tatal Manageriol
Remunaration
Overall Cailing os per the Act




AN SONTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LTD. .

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MAMAGER/WTD

SN | Porticulars of Remuneration Kby Monogarial Parsannal
CEO CS CFe Total
[Anond [Frakbine [Ariesud
binhral Kirmar bre R
1S {oppointed M)
j o an, 20th (oppointed
. Aprif, 2018) on Znd
A March, 2014
{18 o
il redgined
i on Oth
- Diciober,
L 2018)
I Giross solary

(o] Solary oa per provighonsy
confoined in waction 17(1]
of the Income-fox-Acl, 1961 73,5040/ &2 000/ 1.55,504) -

b} Volue of pocguistes w's 17(2)
Income-tad A, 1951

(e} Profits in lay of solary urder
= saction 17{3) Income-tax Act, 1761 n

i Stock Opfion -

Sweat Eguity -

4 Comrrission -

- as 't of profil - -

others, spacify ., -

Sk ml

5| Others, please specify .

Tl 93,500/- &2,000/- 1,55,500/-

Vil. PEMALTIES / PUNISHMENT, COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Secfion Briaf Daloils of Penalty | Authordy [RDY| Appso
af tha Desoription { Purishmant MELT! COURT]| moda, i
Companies / Compounding fees any [giva
Ary imposed Datails)

A. COMPANY
Panolty

i Purdstmient
Eumpnunding_

B. DIRECTORS

3 Panaliy
Punishmeani
Compaunding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

F Fenalty

Punishimeni

Compounding

ol e

NIL
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 124

SCINTELLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LT,

ANNEXURE VI
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

(3)(a) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ

WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERSA

PERSCINMEL] RULES, 2074
NOTES : i
1) REMMUNERATION FAIG TS DIRECTORS :
51, | Moma ol Tithe Rormu | Ramu | Sheres / % Ratic Ralie Ratie LE RN
Mo the rerdtion| nerotien | deck | Ingease | af Reman | of Besmim of o
Disecnr kn Ey it Fy hald | of Remm| ToMio | ToMm |Bamime- | Bemune
0T | 20715-18 i DA 1T | fund fd] | (el M) | ratian rofian
171 4] Agoinal | [ners) [mafe| Ta To Maf o
1 M Hrector®
fitordrs [ehunge In
Keenear Goyel | Dwiignabion
Frm el
To Dirache
W f
2803 3017 SO0 | 400000
2 Mr. M| Chlpmete
oo
Manfhnm Nl il
| M Widhu Diroctar
Bhusihan
Ygrma [ Fll
d, | Mr Mohesh | Addifionol
Kumirr Mreciar
Kl Appstiited an
4% October, _
20T thil LA,
4. |Ma Vishgkhno | Neslgned on
Muindrs 207 Auguat,
FiihE L [T Hil

[ ——— i
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2) Remmuneration Poid to KMP

HP
.UL‘\‘ SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CRETHT [TR.

S T e T e R

&1 Moma of Tt Bemiu | Remu | Shored / % Rtio Rofim #ertia Rotie
Mo tha norobon| peratan | stock Inciomia | of Rimm | of Poemm of o
Dirociar inBy | inFy held | of Remm | To pre | To Mo | lemune- | Remuns
2006 | 201516 i TG 1T | fooct Md} | [inct Mdj refisn rofins
17 il Againal | [nelel [ o T bt
15-16& Hovenuos Praf
inZF017 0T
frpde | | [k
i Mz Angnd Cempany
Mighra Sacretary,
{oppombed on )
S04 20T4) | RR500 A il il .48 0.57 R (08T
2 M. Prabhot CFD
Kurmar [reignad on
Marda 0b.10.2014] | 42000 Wil Bl (o F oLED 067 00158 [a.19)

A. Coleulation based on annualized salary,
B. Salary includes bonus omount.

C. No remunerofion is poid to any Nan Execulive direclor dunng the periad
B. The Medien Remuneration of Employess (MRE] including Managing Directors {MD) was Rs: 1800000

inthe finonciol year 2014-77.

The Madian Remuneration of Employess IMRE} exclyding Monoging Direclors [MD) was Bs. 150000 in
the finoncial year 2015-17,

The number of permanent emgloyees in the rolls of the compony oson 31.03.2017 and 31.03.2014
weare 4 and 3 respactively,

G. The ravanue growth during the Financial yaor 2016-17 wos 28 %4% over the Financial yaar2015-16

ond whereas the company has negative net prefit and it hos decroased by 9 times compare to the
PrEvIoUS ¥ear,

H. The oggregaote remuneration of employess excluding Manoging Director has decling by 62.98 %,

and, the oggregate remuneration of employees including Manoging Director dedine by 85.05%.

- The Company baing listed In BSE and T5E has the following maorket copitalizations -

o. A1 BSE the morket capifalizetion is Rs, 318883308 60 (Divided into 10027777 Equity Shares @ Rs.
31.80/- woch). Tha company got listed in the Bomboy Stock Excho nge in November 2014.

b Al CSE the morket copitolization stonds ot Rs. 188522227207.6 [Bivided into 10027777 Equity
Shares (@ Rs. 18,80 eoch). The shares of the company were losf froded on 28/12/2001, The growth
in market capializotion remained stegnant

. The company has o Momination & Remuneration Palicy in place, and it s strictly followed for fixation

and payment of remuneration to the managerial personnal and other employees of the company. The
policy hos been developed with adhersnce fo the Compaonies Act, 2013 and all ather stotutes as
opplicable.

K. During the Financiol year 2014-17 no employes received remuneration in axcess of the highest paid

Direciar

&
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To, i
The Members of :
SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have gudited the Gecompanying stondalons financial dotements of SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL &
CREDIT LIMITED (the Company], which comprise the balancs sheat a3 of 315t March 2017, the
Statemant of Profit and Loss ond the Cash Flow Statement for the yoar then ended, and o summary of
sgnificart accounting policiés and ather explanatory information

The Company's Boord of Directors are responsible for the matiers stoted in Section 134{5) of the |
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acr") with respsct 1o the preporation and presantation of thess stendolone
financiol staferments that give a true and foir view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of tha Company in oceordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, includ ing the Accounting Standards specified undar Section 133 of
the Act, reod with Rule 7 of tha Companias [Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility olso
includes maintenance of ndeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing and delecting frauds and
other irregularitios; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgemants and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
mairtenaonce of adequate internal financial confrals, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the ccounting records, refavant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true ond fair view ond are free from
matenal misstatenents, whether due 1o fraud oreror.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility s fo expross an opinion on these stondolone finoncial stotements bosed on our oudit,
We have token into sccount the provisions of the Act, the sccounting and auditing standards and mattors
which are required fo ba incduded in the audit repart under the previsions of the Act ond the Rulss mode
there under. We conducted aur nudit In occordance with the Standords on Auditing specified under
saction 14310 of the Act. Those Stondards requiss that wa comply with sthical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable cssuronce obowt whether the financial statements are froe
from material misstatements.

An oudit invelves perdorming procedures te obiain oudil evidences abow the emaunts and the
disclogures in the financial stofements. The procedures selecied depend on the ouditers judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements In the financial statemants, whether due
fo froud or emor, In making thase risk assessments, the auditor considars internal financial canteal
relovant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a trus and foir view in order to
design audit procedures that ars appropricte in the circumstances. An oudif alse ncludes evaluating the
appropriafeness of the accounfing policies used and the reosonoblaness of the aecounting estimotes
made by the Company's Direclors, os well os evaluating the overall gresentotion of the financipl
sotemants. Wa balieve thot the oudil svidences wa hove oblained are sufficient ond oppropriaie o
erovide o basis for sur audit opinion on the standolone financial stalermants.

©
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OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and occording to the explanotions given by s, fhe |

oforesoid standalone finoncal siotements give the information required by the Act in the mdnner s&
required ond give a fres and fair view in canfarmity with the acceunting principlas generally occepted in
India, of the stote of affairs of the Company o3 ot 315t March 201 7 and its profit ond its cash Howsfor the
year anded on thol dofe.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies {Auditors Repor) Order, 2016 ("the Cirder issued by the Camral
Govermment of Indlo in farms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of ths Act, wo give in tha Annsxure
A, o statementon fthe mofers specified in fhe paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Acl, wa repart that:

a. We hove sought and obiained oll the infarmation ond explonation: which 1o the hest of sur
knowledge ond balief were necessany for the purposes of our audit

b. In our opinion proper books of secaunt as required by law hove been kept by the Company 5o for
o5 it appear: from our examination of fhose bosks -

¢ The balonce sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash How satement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts:

d. In our opinien, the aforesaid standdlone financicl stotements comply with the Accounfing
Standards specified under Seciion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of tha Compares [Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

& Un fhe bosis of the writfen representotions received from the directors os on 315 March 2017
taken on record by the Boord of Directors, none of the directors ore disqualified os an 315 March
2017 from being oppointad as o direcior in terms of Section 184 (2) of the Ac:

F. With respect fo the adequacy of the internal financiol controls aver finoncinl reporting of tha
Compony and the operating sffeciiveness of such controls; refer to aur soporofe report in
“Annexure BY: and

@ With respect fo the other matters to ba indided in the Audiiors Repaort in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and o the best of aur
nfermalion and according to the explanotions givan fo us:

a. The Company daes nal have dny pending fitigetians which would impoct its financial
pagition

b. The Company has made provision, s required under the opplicoble low or  accaunting
stondords, for moterial foresesoble losses. Howevar the Company does nol have any
engoing long-term contracts including derivative contracs s an the Bolance Sheet date.

€ There are ne such omounts oppearing in the books which ore reguired lo be transterred o the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Com eIy,

d. The company hos provided requisite disclosure in s Financial Stotement as o holdings os
well as deoling in Specified Bank Notes during the period from Bth November 2014 1o 3h
Decomber, 2016 and these ore in occordance with the books of accounts maintained by the

Company,
For 5. K. Rungta & Co.
Chortered Accountarnds
FEMN.30H0B1E
Ploce: Kolkata 5. K. Rungto
Dote: 30.05.2017 Proprietor

Mombership Mo.: 13840
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annaexure reforred lo in our report of even date to the members of SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL &
CREDIT LUMITED on accounts of tha Company for thes your ended on March 31, 2017,

In our opinion and fo the best of sur infermation and according to the explanations givan fo us wa ¢
theat:

L Basad an our scruting of the Company's Boaks of Accounts and other recards diid oecording to
infarmation and explanations recsived by us from the Manogement, we are of the opinien thet the:
question of commanting on the maintenance of proper records of fixad assets, physical verification

of fixed ossats and title of fixed ossets doas not ariss since the Company had no fived nssefs oy o
S1.03. 2017,

i, Prysical verification of inventary has been conducted af reasanoble intervals by the manogement’

and no material discrepanciss were noticed, ond they have been properly dealf with in the books
of aceount.

til. The company has not granted ony loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, imited liobility

parinerships or other porfies covered in ths registar maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

w. In respect of the loans provided & investments made, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of Ihu'l.
Companies Act, 201 3 have been complied with.

v.  The Company has not occepted any deposits frem the public,

vi. Maintenonce of cost records ynder sub-section {1] of saction 148 of the Companies Act, 20713 was
not applicoble during the finandal year

¥ii. {o] The company i regulor in depositing undisputed stotutory dues including, income-tax, sales-
tux, service fox, duly of excise, volue added tax, cess and ony other stafutory duss to the
oppropriate outhorities ond the extent of the arrsars of outstanding stotutary dues as on the

last day of the financiol year concerned were nol for o pericd of more fhon six menths frem fhe
date they becama poyable.

(b} Mo dues of incame fox, or sales tox or sarvica o or duty of customs or duty of excisa or value
added tax were required to be deposited on account of any dispute. Howevar according to
infarmotion and explonation given to us, the following dues of income fox hove nat besh
deposited by the campany on account of disputes _

Nome of Maoture of Amount Period to which Forum where
statute duas the amount relates | dispute is pending
Incame Tax Act, Income Tax and 1,89, 160 AY 20714-2005 CIT [Appaais)
1941 Interasi

The compony has filad appeal befors CIT (Appaals) on 06.01 2017

{viii} The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or birrowing o o financial institution, bank,
Government or dues to debenture holdars:

[ Mo moneys were roised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
mstrumants),

(x} That no instance of any fraud by the company or ony froud on the Company by its officers or

©
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smployess hos been noficed or reported during the year,

{w} The monogerial remunerotion hos been poid or provided in occordance with The requisile
opprovals mondated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedube ¥ 19 1he Companies Act,

(i) The Company is not o Nidhi Company as defined under the provisions of the Campanies Act 2013,
and thai fhe Nidhi Rules, 201 4 were not opplicoble on the company.

(xiil) All ronsactions with the relafed parties were conducied under sections 177 and 188 of Companiss
Act, 2013, And, the detoils hove bean disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., o required by the
applicable accounting standerds;

[xiv] The company hos not mode any preferenmial allotment or private placamant of shores or fully or
portly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence requirements under Saction
42 of the Companies Acl, 2013 were not oftrocted.

fxv} The compony hos not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connectad
with him and hence the provisions af saction 192 of Companies Act, 201 3 were not attroded,

txvi}  The compony is o Non deposit taking aystemically net important NBFC and is duly registered under
saction 45.|A of the Reserve Bank of Indio Adi, 1934,
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Annexure 'B8°
Report an Interncl Financlal Controls over Financlol Reporting

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB-SECTION 3 Of
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACY, 2013 (“THE ACT™)

We have suditad the internal financial contrels over financial raporting of M/ SCINTILLA COMMERT :
CREDIT LIMITED ["the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in canjunchon with our oudit of the finoncigl
stotemants of the Company for the year anded on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's manogemant is responsible for astablishing ond maintaining intemel financial cantrols
bosed on the intemal control aver financial reporting criterio established by the Company considering
the easential compenents of inlerncl control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Infernal Einan ol
Cantrols aver Financiol Reporting issued by the: Institute of Chartared Accounfants of India. Thess:
responsibilifies include the design, implementation and maintenonce of adequate internal fing
controls that were operating effectively far ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busine
intluding odherence to company's policies, the sofeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection ol
frauds ond errors, the sccuracy ond completeness of the oecounting records; and the imely praparotion
of reliable finandal information, us required under fhe Companies Act, 207 3.

AUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY

Our responaibility is o express an opinian on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporfing based on our audit, We conductod our audit in occordaonce with the Guidance Mote an At oft
Internal Financiol Centrols Ovar Financlal Reporting (the “Guidonce Note®) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and desmed lo be prescribed under section 143010} of the Companies Adt,

2013, fo the extent applicabla to an oudit of internal financiol controls, both opplicable to an oudit of
Internol Finoncial Contrels and, both issued by the Institute of Chortered Accountanis of India Thosa:
Standurdz and the Guidance Nole require that we comply with ethical requirements and plon and

perform the oudit to abtain reasonabls assurance about whether adeguate intemal financial controls’
avar financial reporting wos estoblished and maintainad and if such controls operated effectively in all

matenal regpects.

Our oudit invalves parforming procadures to obtain cudit evidence about the adequacy of the intarmal
financial controls systom over financial reporting ond iheir operoting effectivensss.

Our oudit of internal financial controls aver financial raparting included oblaining an understanding of
intarnal finonciol controls aver finoncial reporting, ossassing tha risk thaot @ meterial wegkness oxists, and
testing and avaluoting the design ond oparating effectiveness of internol confral based on the assassed
risk. The procadures selected depend on the ouditers judgement, including the ossessment of the risks of
material misstolement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orarrer.

Wa believe that the oudit evidence we hove obtained is sufficient and appropriole o provide o basis for
ouraudit opinion onthe Company's internal financial controls system over finandial reporting

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal finoncial contrel over financial reparfing is o process designed fo provide
reasonchle assurance regording the reliability of financial raporfing and the preparation of finandal
statements for external purposes in occordonce with gonerally occepled cccounting principles. A
company's infernnol fingnciol contrel over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

©
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1. pertoin to the maintenonze of records fhal, in reasonoble detoil, occurately and faidy reflect the
tronsactions ond dispositions of the ossets of the company;

2. provide reasonahle assurance that transoctions are recorded as necessary fo parmit proporation of
finonciol stofements in occordance with genemily occepted accounting principles, ond thot receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in occordance with outhorisations of
management and directars of the company; and

3. provide reasonoble assurance regarding preventfion or fimaly delection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's ossets thot could have o motericl effect on the fironciol
sfotements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCRAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Bacousa of the inherent limitations of Internal financial cantrals over financial reporting, ineluding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, moterial misstotemenis dus to
arrar or froud may eccur and not be dotected. Also, projections of any evaluation of tha internal inancial
eantrols ever financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial contrel
ovar finarciol reparting may become inodeguate becouse of changas in conditians, or that the degree of
complionce with the policies or procedures moy delenomte

OPINION

In our opinion, the Compony has, in oll materiol respects, on odequote infernal inonciol controls systam
aver financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver finencial reporting were operafing
affectivaly o= at March 31, 2017, based on the infernal control over financial reporfing criterio
established by the Company considering the essential components of infernal contrel steted in the
Guidanca Note on Audit of Internal Financinl Centrols Over Finonciol Reporting issued by the Insfitute of
Charfered Accountanis of india.

For 5, K. Rungta & Co,

Charlored Accauntonis

FRM.I0BOBTE

Placo: Kolkato CA 5. K. Rungta
Dote: 30.05.2017 Proprieter

Membership No.: 138460




T T G v ag—

SEE

AN SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDNT LTD,

Hulunce 5"1&&1‘ as of 310 Moreh, 2017

Particulars Nofe As ot ; ll o
Mo. 31.03.2017 | 31.02
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ==
(1) Shareholders’ Funds :
u) Share Copital 1 100277770 | 1002777700
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 BYBE4T 2070500
{2) Current Liabilities
lo} Shart Term Borrowings: a3 - BOA2ES
(b} Trade Payables 4 4,100,000
|c} Cthver currant labilities 5 113140 3714007
[d) Short-Ferm Pravisions é 128100 13589]
Toial 105527879 | 114261898
Il Aszeats
(1) Noen-current assets
[=] Nan-current investmaents 7 22431280 53781900
{2) Current assets '
[0} Inventories 8 2754770 2506478
(b) Trade recaivables g 21064893 1734600
le) Cosh and cash equivalenty 10 3309722 1255517 B
itf} Short-term loans and advances 11 55967214 54903202 |
Total 105527879 | 114241898 |
Significont accounting polices -
Mofes on Accounts 1-18

The accompanying nofes form an infegrol part of the financial stolemants

In termas of our aftoched report of even date

For 5..RUNGTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
FRM 308087E

(CA 5.K.Rungta)
Propriator

Marmbership No. 13860

Place ; Kolkata
Date; 30/05/2017

Jitendra Kumar Goyal

Maonaging Directar
DIN : Q0468744

Anand Mishra
Company Secretary

©

Vidhu Bhushan Vermo
Ditector
DOiM ; 00555238

Prabhat Kumar Marda
CFD
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Porticulars MNote | For the year ended | For the yeor ended
Ne. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
|. Revanue fram Opsarations 12 7544220 26470641
Il Other lncoma 13 171324 184584
lil. Totol Revenue (I +i) T715544 26657225
IV, Expenses:
Furchoses of Stock-inTrode 14 5620000 17394350
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trada 15 (1 68092) (2584678)
Employes Banefit Expenses & 855833 1006215
Finonce Cosi 17 By209 69.918
Oiher axpenses 18 2432854 AdA5B4
Total Expenses BE29804 24528491
Y. Profil betore tax|lll - 1V (11142580) 128734
V1. Tax expsmnsa:
- Current tax 22202 49532
- Income Tax for Earller Yeqrs 33380 .
VI, Profit after tox for the year (V - VI (1169842) 79202
Vill. Egrnings per equity share of foce
vulue of Rs.10 soch:
Bosic & Diluted {0.12) 0.01
Significont occounting policies
Motes on Accounts 1-18

The occompanying nates farm an integral part of the finoncial stofemeanta
In terma of our otfached report of aven dots,

For 5..RUNGTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

FRM 30BDBIE

{CA 5.M.Rungta) Jitendra Kumar Goyal Vidhu Bhushon Verma
Proprietor Maonoging Director Director
Membarship No. 13880 DIN ;00468744 DIN : 00555238
Place : Kolkato Anand Mizhra Prabhat Kumar Marda
Date: 30/05/2017 Campaony Secretary CFO

©
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Cosh Flow Statement for the year 2016-17

Parfitulors March 31, 2017 | March 31, 201
(Rupeas) (Rupees)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot Frofif biforn Tox and Extrosadisary lbemm 10042800 12, 734
Adjistmant for 1
Writn-offy =
(Profifl/Lowe on sale of Fissd Azsata - -
{1,174, 240) 138,734
Adjistment for :
Divvicknd Hoceived [VZ. Do
Inletest Rpcwived . (V48,759
Encosmia from Fovestmen) {171,324) |5 825}
CHhers - -
Oparoiing Profit before Warking Capitnl chamgms {1,285, 504) [57.050)
Adjustment for
Currant Awats (20,567, 396) 4,388 246
Corrent Liokdlittes 500,958 3,647 938
fincroosel/Mecrsose 11 Mol Curran! Aznsts {20,047 438 {725, 308]
Coah genormind from CDipanioes 121,347,023 {783,158]
Toaatinn {55,387 {49,532
Cosh Flaw bafore extroordinory ifeme {21 403,604} B33 a70
Write bock of Statuiory Proviakam |2 2 0%] [5,067)
Mat Cazh frome eperafing ncivities |A) {21, 404,813] [B3T . T57)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Docrmse /[ (Increasa) of invesimpnts 31380620 (7,438, 735]
Dirvidend Recevad - 12,0000
Interest Recsdiymd - 168,739
Incama fram Lyt ment 171,374 5825
fhars - >
Mt Cosh wsed kn Investing octivitles (B ¢ 31,521,744 (T 253747
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Prozmeds from ius of Shore Copital + -
Increcse /{docrense] in Bormowing (8062 924 8,062,724
Peterrad Expaaditum - -
Met Cosh frenn Firancing urfivifies C) - {8,042 924) B,062,926
hef increase in Cosh and Cosh equivalent (A+§+0 2,054,205 [24,972
Cash ond Cash squivalents of the beginning of the yeer |, 358 517 | 182 480
Cesh ond Cosh squivolents of the close of the year 3,309, 739%F 1185517

For 3 M.RUNGTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOLIMTAMTS

FRE 308081E

[CA S K. Rungra} Jitendrn Kumar Goyel Vidhy Bhushon Varma
Froprimfor Mumaging: Dimcios Dermeine
Mambership Mo, 138468 i D04 687 24 Dk - 02555238
Mocs | Kolkaria Anand Mishro Probhat Kumor Morde
Dote: 30/05/3017 Camygniariy Socrwlury CFD

©
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. Significant Accounting Policies to the financial statements for the year ended on 315t March
27T,
o. General
The Company follows the Marcantile Sysiem of Accounting ond recognises Incoma & Expanditura
R on Accrudl Basis. The finoncal statements of the company hove been prepared in accordanca with
IJ : the Genemlly Accaptad Accounting Princples in Indio (Indion GAAP)] te comply with the Accounting
: Stondords specified under Section 133 of the Componies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts | Rules 2014 and the relovant provisions of the Companies At 2013 os
applicable,
b. Revenue Recognition:
Revunue is recognised enly wharn it con be relicbly meosured and it is reasonoble to expedt ulfimatle
collection. Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis, Inferen! income is meognized on time
propartion basia toking inte occount the omount oulstanding ond rote applicoble. Sales are
recognized on possing of swnershipin shores.
c. Interest on Borrowings:
All other interest on Barrowings are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the perad in
which fhay ore incurred.
d. Employee Benefits :
Short-term Employee Benefits (i.e. benafits payable within one year) ore recognized in the period in
which employee sarvices ara randered.
&, Investments
invastments hove been volued ot Cost. Provision for diminutions in the value is not considered
unless suchshort fall 15 permanent in noture.
f. StockinTrade :
inventories are volued of cost or neor realizoble volue which ever is lower,
g. Taxation :
Provision for current income tox s mode on the loxable income vsing the appliconble tox rofes and
tox lows.
h. Eorning per Shore :
Basic and dilvled ecrming per shars |s calculatad by dividing nat profit far the period otirbutable to
equity shareholderrs by weighted averoge number of squity shores outstanding during the year.

Significant occounting paolicies form integral port of the financiol Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2017

Signatures to Significant accounting Policies

In terms of our attoched report of even dote.

For S..L.RUNGTA & CO.
: CHARTERED ACCDUNTANTS

: FRN 3080B1E

. {CA 5.K.Rungta) Jitendra Kumar Goyal Vidhu Bhushan Yerma
Propristor Monaging Director Diractor
Mambership Ne, 13840 DIM - DD4468744 DIM : 00555238
Ploce = Kolkoto Anond Mishro Probhot Kumaor Marda
Datar 30/05/2017 Company Secratory CFO

©
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Notes fo financial Statements for the yeor ended 313t March 2017

31si March 2017 315t March 201

1.SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED:
10050000 Equity Shares of Rs |0 Each 160500000 100500
lesved, Subscribed and fully poid-up shares
10027777 Equity Sharas of Ry 10 Eoch 100277770 | G027 7770
fully poid vp: .
o.Details of shoreholders holding moare than 5%
shares in the company
MNoeme of Shurshaldar 3151 March 2017 315t March 2016
% of shores No. of shores % of shares MNo. of sh
Contuple Finonce P, Lid. 18.81 1886489 B8] 1884489
b. Recongiliation of share copital of
beginning ond and of occounting year
31st Morch, 2017 130 March, 2014
Cpaning Balonce of Share Capital 100277770 100277770
Clowing Balance of Shore Coprinl 100277770 1007770

« Equity sharas corry voting rights @ the Generat Maatings of (he Compaony, and are ontitied to dividend aod
to porhicpate In surplus, f oy, In the event of winding up

1. Reserves ond Surplus 3181 March 2017 3=t March 2016
Proflt & Loss Ale
Dpening Balonce 1437473 13797
Add - Prafit For the Yeor {11498432) 792072
Add/ {Lass} : Tronsfer from/(1olStatutory Provision {2209] 15067
Less: Swtutory Resairsa i | =% ] 15840 1437473
Resorva Az per REl Guidolines
Statutory Reserve
Op=ning Balance 633427 617587
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss ajc — 633427 15840  B33427
98849 2070500
3.ShortTerm Borrowings
Unsecured Loan from othiers - B,062.926
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31st March 2017 21st March 2014
4,Trude Payables
Sundry Creditors for purchase 4 100000 -
5.0ther Current Liobilifies
Advances Recaivad -— 3,510,125
Liability For Expenses 113140 704,284
113160 3,714,411
&.5hort Term Provisions
Contingent Provisions agoinst
Stondord Assets
Opening Balonce 135871 130824
Add : Transfer from/{io) Profit & Loss Afc 2209 138700 5047 135891
138100 1358,
7. Non-Current Investments
Parficulars AS AT 31.03.2017 | AS AT 31.03.20156
Fota | Share/ Value | No. of Value
Value | Units Rs. Share Re.
Non-Trade Investments
MNHAI Bonds 1) 18100 2,000 | %.0%0,000
Equity - Quoted
Gaolden Goenka Fincarp Lid 5 . - B30,000 | 2,439,400
Menaksia Ltd, 10 6,000 |267,600 - ol
Manaksia Aluminium Co. Lid. 10 6,000 | 24,600 e ===
Manoksio Cooted Metols & Ind 10 6,000 | 19,500 == i
Maonoksia Industries Lid. 10 6,000 | 40,200 .- .-
Maonaksio Steels ird. 10 6,000 | 44,280 ans -
Equity - Unquoted
ARB Infra Structurs Pyt Ltd. 10 - - 10,500 105,000
Auralion Commercml Lid i0 . - 25,000 | 1,587,500
Indige Deolers Pyt Lid 10 = = 72,000 720,000
lsha Estotes & lnvestments P, Lid. 10 &2500 125,000
Jai Tara Carriars Py, Lid. 10 - = 5,000 50,000
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Jaimatara Rice Mills Pt Lid 10 - - 10,000| 700,08
Joscon Sourav Commuarcial Pyt Lid. 10 - - i, 500 :
Keystar Merchants Pvi. Lid. 10 . - 2.750| 450,08
Maybom Investmaonts P Lid. ]¥! 125 25000 125 25,00
Mexigen Sales Pvi Lig 10 - - 500 S
Mexus Yinimay Pyt Lid, ia . - 2000 20,00
Planet Dealirode Py Lid 10 I -1 3750 750,008
Skylight Vintrade Pvr. Lid. 10 L - 5,000 50,900
Suncity Dealers Pvi, Lid. 10 " - 5000 50,00¢
;: Tirupnti Tis-Up Pw. Lid. 10 - -| 80,000 800,008
Wearit Glabal Ltd 10 1 -| 37,850 | 15,140,000
4 Investments in Subsidiaries |
E Unquoted - Equity Shares 3
! laimatarani Marchants Lid, 1011100000/ 11000000| 1100000 | 11000000
; Mericogold Troding Ltd, 10| 1100000 11000000| 1100000 | 11000000
: 22431280 53781500
' Market Valus of Quoted Equity Shares 757,140 3,311,700
Break up Values of Unguoted Equity Shares 22,032,221 846657938

f. Inventories : (At Cost or Break - up Value or Market Price whichever s lowar)
(As taken, valued & certified by the Munagemant)

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2017 | AS AT 31.03.2016
Face | No. of Value MNo. of Value
Value | Share Rs. Share Rs.

Quoted - Equity Shares '

Electresteal Staels Lid. - - | 10,000 29.000

Hindusthan Metfenal Gloss & Industries Lid, 19058 | 1,794,270 | 19,058 1,794,270
- Manaksia Aluminium Co. Lid. . - 6,000 24,400
; Manoksio Limited = . &, 000 247,600
' Monoksio Coated Metols & Industries Lid - . &, 000 19 500

Mancksia Industries Lid. - . &,000 40 200
| Monoksin Steals Lid. - - &,000 44,280
'r Onesaurce Tech Madia Lid. S0000 240.500 | 50,000 240,500
i Unguoted - Equity Shares

Mal Finvest Lid. 1004 200000 - -

Prokash Esioftes a0ngn 120,000 6,000 120,000
| Rubi Ef;; i F;ﬂﬁ o 0000 | 400,000 | 40,000 400,000
| (#lelfmalyyl OcHas I | )

Less - Devaluation In Stock ana 393272

{os per Market Prica)

2754 770 2,584,478
Market Value of Guoted Equity Shares 2,233,043 2586678
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9. Trode Receivables:
Unsecured Considered good
[Less than Six manths from the

date they become due)
Othiers

10 Cosh & Cosh Eguivalenis:
Balances with Banks in Curreni Accaunts
Cash In Hond (As carfified By Monagamend)

11 Short Term Loons & Advances :
Loars (Unsacured but Contidered good
repayable on demand)
= Othars

Advances [Recoverobla in cosh of in kind
or for the value 1o be recoived)

Income Taxas Refundable net of provisicns
Accrued Inl on NHAI Bands

12 Revenue from Operotions:
Sale ef Shares cng Securifies
Profit from Commadity Derlaviives Trading
IWTEREST

- On Unsacured Loon
(TDXS Rs. 385185, PY. Bs, 413778

13 Other Income:
Dividend
IMTEREST
« Gin MHAI Bonds
« On Incoma Tax Rafund
Mef gain on sale of Non-cumant Invastmants
Miscelloneous Income

31st March 2017 | 315t Morch 2016
21064893 1734600
210648503 1734600

31st Morch 2017 | 313t Mareh 2014

3119485 1163919

190257 §159%

3309722 1255517

55165815 54356375

74,170 -

727,229 398,622

. 148,205

559467214 54903202
2016 - 2017 2015 - 2016
_(Rupees) _{Rupeos]

1349580 21494400

1571415

4523045 49756241

7544220 26470641

- 12000

- 148,205

- 20554

171,324 5 825

171324 184584
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2017

2016 - 2017 2015 - 20
{ Rupens) (Rupces
14 Purchoses of Stock-in-trade
Shores and Securitas 3620000 27394
15 Chonges in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade .
Opening Stock 2,586,478 !
Shares & Securitias [A] - =
Closing stock 2,754,770 :
Shares & Socurifias (H) 2,586,678
(A) - (B) (168,092) (2,586,4 78!
16 Employse benefit expenses
Managing Director's Remuneration 400000 400000
Solories & Banus 255833 390533
Stoff Waellare #ae 15,582
855833 1006215
17 Finanees Cost
Interast Expanses 89209 69918
18 Other Expenses
Payment to audifors
- Statulory Audil Fees 15000 5000
= Tox Audil Fees 5000 5000
- Ofhers 2000 23000 . 10,000
Advertisemean) 232445 31044
donk Chaorges 1244 2579
Bod Debis 1757732
Canveyance 18220 29790
Damat Chorges 7623 1,500
Depository Charges 138550 104,190
Estabilishmant Chorges 12,000 12,000
Filing Feus 11400 26400
Generol Expanses 9318 204643
Listing Foes 257625 144383
Office Maintenance Expensas 27020 23475
Postoge & Telsgram 10657 10002
Printing & Stofionerny 28564 42 380
Frofessional chorgas &8118 36220
Professiongl Tox Far Employes 6066 E
Professional Tox 2500 2500
Registrar Fees 25864 25408
STT Charges 39 -
Trade Licenss Fess 1850 1,850
2432854 644684
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Motes 1o linonclol siotements far the year ended 310 March 2017

OCiher Notas:

o, The Componys main busingss i Fingnoa-and nvestmant folllng under ona Butine:zs heod, Hence, Segomearntal
Meporting os pur AS - 17 & oot opplicable tothe company.

b, As required in terma of Parogroph 1.3 of Non-Bonking Finonciol Componies Frudentiol Morms (feserve Bonk)

Directions, 7015 issued by R8], we enclose in the onnexyre the required Schedule 1o the Balance Sheet of o
Mon-Bonking Fmaonoe Compary

£, Stobulory Reserve hos nod bean creaied @ 20% of Profif ofter Tax oz por REI guidelines:os- the company hos
wifferad lnss duning the yeor

d. Contingen! Provisions agoinut Stondard omseis hos been mode @ 0.25% of the outstonding sfondord antoty o
pot RBl directions,

. Pravious yeor iigures hove bewsn regrouped/rearrangad wharever considersd necessary

{. Confingent LinbilHies & Contracts on copital occaunt; MIL

g. Rnloled Porty Transoctiona

Disclosurs in refofion of Trosoctions with Reloted Porfies in accordance with 85-18

Nome of the Reloted Porty Meture of Volume of Provislons for | Amounts
(Noture of Relationahip) Tronsoctions Tronsactions/ % | dowbiful debts | written off
of Holding dua from or wrilten
such parties | back in the
at thol date period in
raspact of
debis due
from ar io
related
porfiss
Jiiendra Eumar Goyal, Rarrruniarctian Poid 00000 Bl HIL
Managing Director
Anand Mishre Salery Poid 23500 HIL MiL
Cormpany Sacreiony
[Appoinfed wa.f 30.04.2014)
Prabhat Morda, Salary Poid §2000 MiL NiL
CFO [Appainted w.e.l
0203200164 TN 0&Y0. 2016
and ogain feoppoinied on
05.04.2017)
boimotorom Merchants Lmitad Invastrients 11000000 / 55 % MIL HIL
{Subsidiary Campany)
Mericagold Trading Limited
iSubsiditry Company] Irvastmants 11000000 [ 55 & HIL ML
h. Detolis of Spacified Bonks Nofes (SBN)
Particulars SBNs | Other demotisation Noles Total
: Closing cash in hand as on 08/11/2076 - 217850.80 217850.80
i [+ ) Permitted recpipts - TO000 1000000
¥ [-] Parmifted poyments - 17824 17824.00
{-] Amouni deposited in barnks . - -
Clesing cosh in hond as on 30/12/2016 - 210026.80 210024.80
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' Naodes | - 18 form indegrol part of fhe inonciol Siotements for the yoor ended o 31/03/2017 !
Slgnotures 1o Moles 7-18 .-
In tmrma of our otfached mport of even date. ]

For SERLINGTA & CO. i
CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS R -

FHN I0BOR1E :

|
(Ca i_-.ﬁ.l!ung'm} Jitendra Kumar Goyal Vidhu Bhushon Verma
Propriefor Monaging Director Diractor
Mambership Na. 13840 DIM - Q0488744 DiIN : DD555238
Place : Kalkata Anand Mishra Prabhot Kumar lll-nrlh -

Dote: 30/05/2017 Compony Sacrafory CFO
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! SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF SCIMNTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED AS ON
’ 31.03.2017 AS REQUIRED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAFH 13 OF A NON BANKING FINANCIAL [NON
: DEPOSIT ACCEPTING OR HOLDING) COMPANIES PRUDENTIAL NORMS (RESERVE BANK] DIRECTIONS,

2015
PARTICULARS (RSINT)
LIABILITIES SIDE
| 1. Loans And Advances Availed By The MBFCS Inclusive Ameaunt Amgurt
of Interest Acoruasd Therson But Nol Paid: Outstanding Overduse
a Debanfures
s Sacured Ml il
» LUnsecured ! Ml
(other Than Falling Within The Meaning
of Public Deposits®)
b Deferred Cradits il Al
¢ Torm Loans il il
d Inter Corporate Loons And Bormowings il il
a8 Commemiol Poper Ml il
f  Other Loom | Specify Noture | il Bl
*please Sea Mot -1 Below
' ASSETS SIDE
2 Breok Up of Loons And Advances Induding Bills Receivables Amouni
s Othar Thon Those Included In (4) Balow: Outstonding
; +  Secured il
* Ursacurad S52.40
; 1 Breok Up Of Leasad Assats And Stock On Hirs And Other
Assets Counting Towards Afc Activitias Mil
A leass Assets Including Legse Rentals Under Sundry Deblors
s« Finonciol Lense il
= Oparating Lease il
B Stock On Hire Including Hire Charges Under Sundry Debtors
s Agsats On Hiro Mil
= PRepossessed Assais il
C  Other Loans Counting Towards Afe Activifies il
+ Lpons Where Assets Hove Beon Ropossessoed il
+ Loans other Thon (o) Above Mil
@
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4  Break Up of Investranta:

Curron! Investments

1. Quoted
*  Shored
Exuity 27.55
Prefarence Wil
*  D=benitures And Bonds il
s Unitz of Muiual Funds Hil -
*  Government Securitis il :
o  hhors il
1. Unguoieed
®  Shores
{i] Equity il
(i} Prefarance Mt
* Debenturas And Bands il
= LUnits of Mutual Funds il
= Government Securities il
s Others Wil
Long Term Invesimants Mil
I. Quoted 5
* Shaores
li} Equity 3.56 .
li] Preference il 5
« Dobentures And Bonds 0.10
*  Units OF Mutual Funds Mil
* Govemmaent Securities Ml
* CHhers Hil
2, Unguoted
* Shores
(i} Equity 220.25
(i} Preference Nil
* Debantures And Bonds Mil
= LUnits of Mutual Funds Wil
* Government Sscurities il
» Ofhors Mil
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5. Borrowar Group Wise Classificotion of Assets Financed As In (2) And (3) Above:

Plaaza Mate 2 balow
: Category Amount Net of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties **
(o] Subsidiaries il Nl il
() Companias In The Some Group il Ml Mil
(e} Other Related Parkiss kil il il

2. Other Than Reluted Porfies il 352.40 aa2.40
Total kil 552,40 552.40

4. Investor Group Wise Classification af All Investments [currant and Long Term) In Shares and Securities
(bath Quoted and Unguoted): Pladse Sea Note 3 Balow As Per Accounting Standosd of ICAI

Category Markst Value /breck Up Book Vaolue
or Fair Volue or Nav [net of Provision)
1. Relofed Parfies **
(o} Subsidiaries 220.22 220.00
(b} Companies In The Same Group il il
¢} Other Reloted Parties Nil Nil
Other Than Reloted Porties 37.20 31.86
Total 257.42 251.86
Other Infermation:
Poriculars Amount
| Gross Man- Performing Assats
[a) Reloted Porfies Mil
{b] Other Than Reloted Porfies il
i Met Non- Performing Assats
(o} Reloted Portias Mil
(b) Other Thon Related Porfies Mil
_ ili  Assets Acquirad In Sofisfaction of Debts il
: NOTES:

1. As defined in paragraph 2 (1] (=i} of the Non Banking Financial Componies Acceplance of
Public Deposits (Reserve Bonk) Directions, 1998,

2. Provisioning Normms shall be applicoble as prescribed in Non-Systemically Important Non-
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Banking Finoncial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
(Reserve bonk) Direcfion, 2015.

All Accounfing Stondords and Guidonce Notes issued by ICAl are applicable Including for valuohsss
Irvestmants and other ossets os olso ossets acguired in sotisfaciion of debts. Howaver, Markst vl
respect of quoted investment and breck up / foir value/ NAV in respect an ungquoted inves

should be disclosed irespeciive of whether they dre classified aslong term or current in [ 4 jobove .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To tha Membars of
SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We hove oudited the occompanying eonsclidafed financial statements of SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL &
CREDIT LIMITED ["the Holdings Company), and its subsidiary companies (" the company ond s
wibsidiory compariias Jogether referred as * the Group * ) which comprise the conselidated bulance shest
os ot 31" March 2017, the consolidoted stotemant of profit and loss and the consolidated cash flow
siptement for the yeor then ended, and o summary of significant accounting policies ond ather
explonatory infarmation | * the Consolideted financial statements |

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company's Board of Directors ore responsible for the preparafion of these consclidated
finoncial statemants in terms of the requirements of the Campanies Act, 2013 ('fhe Act) that give o rue
and fair view of consalidoted finandol postion, consolideted financinl performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Company in accordancs with the accounting principlas generally occepted in India,
including the Accounting Standnrds specified under Section 133 of the Act os applicable. The respective
Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiory companies are responsible for maintenonce of
odequats accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sefeguarding the ossats of
the Group and for preventing and detecting frouds and other irregulorities; salection and applicotion of
approprite accounting policies; moking judgements and estimates thot ore reasonable and prudant;
and design, implemantation ond maintenance of edequate internal finonciol contrals, that wars
operating effedively for ansuring the accuroey end compleleness of tha occounting recards; relevant fo
the preporation ond prasentation of the financial statemants thot give o frue and fair view ond ore free
fram materiol misstotements, whather dus to froud or error which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of thase cansolidated finonciol stmtemants by the Boord of Direciors of the Camparny.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on thes= consolidated financial stotements based on our oudit.
While conducting tha audit we have faksn inta dccount the provisions of the Act, the occounting ond
ouditing standards ond matters which are required fo ba included in the audit report underthe pravisions
of the Act and the Rules mode thers under,

We canducted our audil in occordance with the Stondards on Audifing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Thase Stondards require that we comply with ethical requiremants and plan and perform the
audit to oblain reosonable ossuranca oboul whether the consolidated financial statements ore free from
matarial missiofements.

An gudit invalves performing procedures fo oblain oudit evidences about the amounts and the
diselosures in the consolidoted financiol statemeants. The procedures selected dopend on the ouditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstalements of the consolidoted financol
statements, whaether dus o foud or errar. In moking those risk assessments, the ouditer considers
iterngl fingncial cantral relevant to the Company's preparcfion of tha consolidoted finoncial statements
that give o Wue ond foir view In order to design oudit procedures that ore oppropriote in the
circumstonces. An oudit also includes svaluating the opprapriateness of the occounting policies usad and
tha recsonoblensss of the accounting estimates mode by the Company's Directors, as well os evaluating
the overall presentation of the financiol stofentents.

&
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Wi balieve that the oudit evidances obtgined by us and the oudit evidence obtainad by the other audite
referred to in the 'Other Mater' parogroph below, is sufficient ond appropriate to provide o basis foree
audit opirion on fhe consalidoied financial statements.

QPINION

In our opinien ond to the best of our information and eccording fo the explanations given to us,
cloresaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manmer &
raquired and give a frue and fair view in confarmity with the accounting principles generally nceepted 8
India, of the consolidoted stote of affoirs of the Graup a3 ot 31" March 201 7 and its consolidated
and its consolldated cash flows for the year ended on thot doto.

OTHER MATTER

We did not audit the financiol stafemants of direct subsidiary companies, whose financial for the
ended on thot dote, os considersd in the consolldated financlal sfatements. Thesa financial stoteme: =
hove been audited by other auditors whose reparts hove been furnished to us by the Monagemant s

our apinian on the consolidated financiol staternants, inso for os if relates 1o the omounts ond disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries is basad solely on the reports of the other ouditors

Qur opinion on the consolidoted finonciol stotermants, and are repar on Other Legel and Regulatons
requirements balow, is not modified in respect of the above motter with respect to our relionce on the
work done and the reports of tha other auditors.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
As required by Sechion 143 (3] of the Act, we repart, o the extent applicabls, that

o. ‘We hove sought and obtoined all the information and explonations which to the best of our
knowledge and baliel were necessary for the purposas of aur oudit of the aforesuid can:-nll:lutnd
financiol stotements.

b. In our opinion proper books of occount os required by low reloting to praporation of the
cansolideted financiol statements have been kepf so for os it oppears from our examination af
those books and reparts of the other auditors,

€. Tha Consolidoted Balance Sheel, the Consclidoted Staternent of Profil and Lotz and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in dgreement with the refevant
books of occount maintained for the purpose of preporation of the consolidated financial
stotemenis.

d. In our opinion, the consolidoted finoncol staterments comply with the Accounting Standords
specified undsr Section 133 of the Act

2, On the bosis of the written reprasentations received from the directors of the Company as on 317
March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the campany and the reports of the
statutery auditors of its subsidiory companies incorperated in India, none of the directors are
disqualified oz on 317 March 2017 from boing oppointad os-o director in torms of Section 164 (2]
of the Act;

f. With respect fo the odequocy of the internal finaneial cantrols over financial reporting and the
operofing efectiveness of such controls, refer fo our audit report in *Armexure A® which & based
an the Auditor's Reports of the Company ond its subsidiary companies incorporated in India. Our
reports expresses on unmodified opinion on the edequaocy and operating effectiveness of the

&




J...r.L\ SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LTI, .

internal financiol cantrols over financial reporting of the Company and s subsidiory companias
incorporated in Indio.

g With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report inoccerdance with Rula 11
of the Companies [Audlt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and to the best of our
information and according fo the explanations given lo us:

I. The Group has disclosed the impoact of pending litigotions on the consolidoted financial
position of fha Growp in its consolidoted finonciol stofements as of March 31, 2017

il. The Group hos mode provisions in ifs consclidated finonciol stotements, as required under
thz applicoble low or aedounting standards, for molerial foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts

fil. Thers has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Invesior
Educaotion ond Protechion Furid by the Compony and its subsidiony componies incorporated
in Indio.

Iv. The Company has provided required disclosume in the consolidate financlal statement as fo
holding and dealing in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2014 fo
30th Decamber, 2016 and these are in occordance with the baok of coccounts maintained by
thae Company . Refor to Note ... to the consolidated finencial stotements.

For S. K. Rungta & Co.

Chortered Accourdonis

FRM: 30B081E

CA 5.X. Rungte

Ploce: Kolkata [Proprietort
Date: 30,/05/2017 Membership Mo : 0138460
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORY

nmmnmmmm;;mmugma- ECTIC
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 {“THEACT"}

In conjunction with our audit of Consolidated Financial Staterments of fha Company as of the year end
31" Morch, 2017, we have cudited the irternol financial controls over financiol reporting of
SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED {"the Holding Compory”) and its subsidiary companies ¢

on ol dote. ]

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Respective Board of Directors of the Halding Campony and its subsidiary componies, are responsibl
for establishing ond maintoining internal financial contrals based an the imtamal cantral over finonciol
raporting criteria established by the Company considering the essantial com ponents of internol contral
stoted in the Guidonce Nete on Audit of Internal Finoncial Controls Over Finoncial Reporfing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thase responsibilities include the design, implermontatios
and maintenance of adequate internal financiol contrals fhat wars operoting effectively for ensuring the
arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adheranes fo company's policies, the sofeguarding
of its assefs, the prevention and detection of frouds and arrors, the occurncy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the imely preparation of reliable finoncial information, os required under the!
Companias Act, 2013

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is 1o expross an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver Fnoncisl
reporting bosed on our audit, We condudied our audit in sccordance with the Guidanca Nate on Audit of
internal Financial Cantrals Ower Financial Reperting (the “Guidance Mote”} and the Stondords on ||
Auditing, issued by ICAl ond deemed fo be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Componies Act, |
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of infernal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financiol Contrals and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountonts of Indin. Thoss
Standards and the Guidance Mote reguire that we camply with efhical reguirements and plan and
perform the oudit to abioin reasonable assurance abaut whether adequate infernal financial conirols
over inonciol reporting wos estoblished ond maintained and if such confrols opetmied sHactively in oll
material respacts.

Cur audit involves parforming procedures (o oblain oudil evidenca about the odequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating sfectiveness.

Our oudit of infernal financial controls aver financial reparting included obtaining an understonding of
internal financol controls over finandal reperting, assessing the risk that 0 material weokness sxists, ond
testing and evoluoting the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assassed
risk. The procedures selected depond on the auditer's judgement, including the assessmont of the risks of
materiol misstaternant of the financial stotements, whether dué lo fraud ar arror,

Wa believe thot the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide o bosis for
guraudit opinion on the Company's internal financial centrols system over finonciol reparting,

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internel financial control over finondal reporting is o process designed fo provide
reasanoble aswurance regarding the reliobility of financial reparting amnd the preparotfion of financial
stotements for externol purposes in accordonee with generolly cecoptod accounting principles. A
company's internaol financiol control over financial reporting includes those policies and pracedures that:-

®
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1.  pertoin fo the mointenonce of regords that, in reasonable detail, orcurataly and foirly reflact the
transoctions end dispositions of the aisets of the compony;

2. provide reasonable gssurance thot fransachons are recorded as necessary fo permit praparotion
of finenciol statements in accardance with generally accepind accounting principles, and that
recaipts ond expenditures of the company ore being made only in occordonce with
authorizafions of manogement ond directars of the company; and

3. provide reasonoble ossuronce regording prevention or timely detection of unouthorzed
aeguisition, use, or disposition of the company's cssets thaot could hove o material effect on the
fnanciol stolemants

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTINgG

Because of the inharent limitations of intemal financiol controls over financial reporfing, including the
possibility of collusion or improper manogemant everride of confrals, material misstatements due fo
arror orfraud may oceur and not be detecled, Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial
cantrols over finandial reporiing to futura patiods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
ovar finoncial reporfing may become inodeguate becouse of changss in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures moy detenciote

OPINION

In cur opinion, the Company has, in all materiol respects, an odeguate infernal financial contrals system
over financial reporting and such internal financiol controls over finunciol reporting were operating
affectively os ot March 31, 2017, bosed on the internal control over financial reporfing criteria
established by the Compony comsidering the sssenfial components of internal control stoted in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Infarnal Financial Controls Over Finonciol Reporting lssued by the Institute of
Chariered Accountants of India.

For 5. K. Rungio & Co.

Chartered Accounfonts

FRM: 3080B1E

CA 5.K. Rungto

Poce: Kolkafa (Proprietor)
Date: 30/05/2017 Mambership Na.: 013840
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Consolidated Balance Sheet o ot 315t March, 2017

Porficulors Naote As on Ason
Nao. 51.03.2017 41,0320
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
(1) Sharsholders' Funda
o) Fhare Copital 1 10027370 o027 TN
(b)) Roserves ond Surplus 2 1150379 2293311 %
(2) Minority Imteres 18010329 17985322
(3) Currant Liobilities 3
[e] Shart Tarm Borrowings 3 . 80629156
b Trods Poyahies 4 4100000 &
£} Other cumont liabilities 5 123360 3724811
id) Shor-Term Provisions & 168001 160067 |
Total 123821840 132504017
H.ASSETS '
{1} Non-currant cssets
(e} Goodwill an Consalidation 240362 40343
(b) Mon-current invedtmants 7 431280 J17BI900
(2]} Corrent ossots
(o) Currsnt Investments B D4445144 31905953
(b) Irveerrtories 9 2754770 2586478
[} Trade rocabvobles 10 21064893 1 734400
d) Cash and cash squivalonts 1 18853638 3268944
[} Short-teim loans and advances 12 55967214 54973202
{#} O¥her Current Assaty 13 44340 62379
Total 123821840 132504017
Significant sccounting policles
Motes on Accounts 1-20

The cccompanying notes form on infegrol pari of the finandal statements

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For 5.K.RUNGTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRMN 30B0B1E

(CA 5.K.Rungta) Jitendra Kumar Goyol  Vidhu Bhushan Verma
Propristor Maonaging Director Director
Membership Mo, 13850 DIN : 00468744 DI - DO555238
Ploce ; Kolkata Anand Mishro Prabhot Kumar Mardo
Dote: 30/065/2017 Company Secratary CFO

©
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the yeor ended 315t March, 2017

Particulars Note | For the year endad | For the yeor anded
Mo, Morch 31, 2017 March 37, 2014

|, Revenus from Oparalions T4 T.544.230 26,621,577

Il. Ofher Income 15 1,083 585 QB2 &77

L. Total Revenue 8,627 B05 27,604 3248

IV Exparme:

Furchasos of Siock-in-Tmda 18 5,620,000 27,394,350

Changes in Inventorios of Stock-in-Trade 17 (1568, 0%2) (2,586,678

Employes Banafil Expenses 18 1,447,533 1,659 815

Finaonce Cost P9 B9, 209 69 918

Diner expenies 20 2,658 588 811,591

Total Expansas 2 647238 27,348,975

V. Profif before excaptiono! and

sxtranrdinary Hems and lax (I - V] (1.039 433 255,257

¥1. Prigs Pariod lkem - .

Wli. Profit Before Tox (VW) [1,039,433) 7559252

Wi, Tox sxpansa;

(1} Current tax (et of MAT Crodit) 44103 67266

(2} Incoma Tax for Earlier Years 33380 617

[x. Profil for the year (before adjustmant

fer Minriy Intaresd) (VI - Y200} (VI18974) 187359

%. Share of Profit/|Lass| tronsferaed o

Minacity Interest 2387 45045

XL Prchil for ihe yaor [offer odjustmant

for Minarity Interest) [1K-X) [1140733) T42324

%11, Earnings par equity share of foca

vl af Rs. 10 aoch:

- Basic & Diluted 1) 0.0

Significant accounting policies

Motes on Accounts 1-20

The accompenying notes form an infegral

part of the financial statemants

In terms of our attoched report of even date.

For 5.K.RUNGTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACTOUNTANTS
FRN 30B0B1E

(CA 5.K.Rungta)
Proprietor
Membership No. 13860

Placa | Kelkata
Dota: 30/05/2017

Jitendra Kumar Goyal
Moneging Director
DIM - 00468744

Anaond Mishra
Campany Secrelary

Vidhu Bhushan Verma
Envrector

DIM ; DO555238
Probhat Kumar Mordo

CFO
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statemant for the yeor 2016-17

| g s

Porticulors March 31, 2017 | Morch 37, 2078
(Rupess) |Rupmes)
R, CASH FLOW FROM OPFERATING ACTTVITIES
Pt Feafif berlors Tia and Eutrasrdinory Ivams (1.039,433) 755,252
Addjustrmen far
Wie=-ofs ais ¥ X
nﬂp‘ﬂjﬂﬂlﬂﬂ -—
[Prfit) /Lo on saie of Figed Azusts - i
[1,03%.433) 255,353
Adustmeand for 2
Eritorest Recmvad (52,4254 {168,759)
Irscorrme from Investmaesst {aro,580) (B0l 918
ke - ——
Oparating Frofit befors Wirking Capital chonges {1,913,018) [715,475]
Acf{uigsmimnt {or
Currand Asats (7.083,549) {3 488 907
Currardt Liokdlitwes 490,603 4,438,572
{increonn)/ Decrsoss 1n Met Curres) Asaok [& 588 B64) 139,875
Coth gonarated from Oparations (8,457 BEA) (575 850
Tassfion {77,483 (67,883)
Cosh Flow hatore extrooedinary lfams {8.575,357) (643,733}
Tranafer from Centingent Provisions ko Profit & Lees Accound [2209) {5,067
Net Cash from operating octlvities (A) : {B.577 375} [&28 500
B. CASH FLOW FROM IMVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Decrooe / (Increasel of Ire=strments 1,350,620 4,011,225
fntmrmgt Rocaiad 543 &35 148,759
tncorme fram [meaabrar 310,940 BOLYIA
Adjustmant on Coneolldation 1,18 #e0.317
Others e ==
Het Cosh (used in) / from investing octivities (B) : 32,725,304 4,030, 658)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Frocsesdi from ises of Share Capital = e
Incromae /ldecreass) b Borrowing (B 062, 9246) 3,555,823
Deforred Expandiiurs -
[vidmnd pad =5 e,
Mot Cash |used in) | Troin Finsneing setivities (G - (8,062 5248) 5656823
Nt increase in Cesh and Canh equivatans (AsBE+3) : | 15,584 B8R BY7 164
Cash and Coah squlvalents at e begianing of tha prar 208 Bad 21,778
Cash snd Cash aguivedents at the ciops of tho yoar 15,853, K5H 1,555
For BE.EUNGTA & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTARNTS
FiM J0R0ETE
[CA 5K Rungfo) Iitendra Kumar Gayal Widhu Bhorshon Verma
Fropristar rraging Direcior Dergctar
Mambenhip Mo, 13540 Db - Od12aE 744 Dim - DO55523A
Floce 1 Kalkarg Anond Mishro Probhet Kurmar Marde
Bafe: 10052017 Compony Sacrehory CFO
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MNotes to Consolidated finonciol statements for the year ended 315t March 2017

31st Morch 2017 31st March 2016

1.SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED:
10050000 Equity Shares of Re 10 Eoch 100500000 100300000
Issund,Subscribed ond fully peld-up shores
10027777 Equity Shares of Rs 10 Eoch 100277770 100277770
fully poid up
a.Detalls of sharehelders holding more than 5%
shares in the company
Mome of Shareholder 3134 March 2017 312t Morch 2016
i of shares Mo, of shores 2% of shares Mo, of shores
Cantuple Finonca Pt Ltd, 18.81 1884489 Ta.a1 1885489
b, Beconciliotion of share caplial af
baginning ond end of occounting yaar
315t March, 2017 31zt March, 20156
Opening Balonce of Share Capital 100277770 100277770
Clasing Bolance of Shars Copitnl 100277770 102 TTTI0

&. Equity shares corry voling rights of the Genero| Meetings of the Company, and ore entitfed ta dividend ond
lo parficipale in surplus, ifany, in the svesl of winding up.

2. Resarves and Surplus 312 Morch 2017 st March 2014
Profit & Lois Afc
Oponing Bolancs 1657874 1542739
Add : Profit For the Year [1145733) 1423724
Less: Shore of Pre-Acquisttion Profit/{Loss) — e
Lesss ; Efrmination an Conselidation - A243
Add/{Loss] | Tronsfor from/fto)Stotutary Provision 12,209 (5067
Loss: Stotudory Rese)ive 1T 15840 1459894
Roperve As per REI Guidelines
Statutory Reserve
Opening Balance CEES P 617587
Add : Transfer from Profit B Loss Afc - 633427 15840 633427
1150379 2293321
3.ShortTerm Borrowings
Ursecured Loan from otisrs - 8062926
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315t Morch 2017

31st March 2014

4.Trode Poyobies
Surdry Creditors for purchase 4100000 e
3.Other Current Liabilitias i
Advances Recelved 3,510,125
Liobility For Expanses 123350 214484
123380 37244617
6.5hort Term Provisiens
Contingent Provisions agains
stendord Assets
Opening Balonce 13580 130,824
Add : Transfer fromy/{to) Profit & Less Afe 2209 138100 067 13589
Pravision for Taxatian [Net of Advance Taxes) 21901 24174
160001 160047
7. Non-Currani Investments
" Particulars AS ON 31.03.2017 | AS ON 31.03.2015
Face | Neo. of Value | No. of Value
Velue | Share Rs. Share Rs
Non-Trode Investments
MNHAl Bards 10700 ¥,090.000
Quoted - Equity Shares
Golden Goenka Fincorp Ltd 3 830,000 |[2.639.400
Mishal Investments & Troding Co. Lid 10
Manaksia Lid. 10 6000 |247600
Maraksia Aluminium Co. Lid. 10 6000 | 24600
Manaksio Coated Metols & Ind. 10 6000 | 19500
Monoksia Industrias Lid. 10 4000 | 40200
Maroksio Sfeels id. 10 4000 | 44280
Equity - Unguoted
ARB Infra Structurs Pvi. Lid 10 = - 10,500 105,000
Aurelian Commercial Lid 10 - 25,000 |1.587 500
Indigo Dealers Pvi Lid 10 - - 72,000 720,000
Isha Estotes & investments Pyt Lid. 10 - - 62500 125,060
LJuihm Carriers Pvi. Lid, 10 - | 5,000 Eﬂﬂ-ﬂil
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Joimotarn Rice Mills Pvt Lid 10 - - 10,000 100,000
Jascon Sourav Commarcial Py, Lid. 10 - - 4,500 45 000
Kaystar Marchants Pyt Lid, 10 - - 2,750 450,000
Mayborn Investments Pvi. Lid, io 125 25000 125 25,000
MNaxigan Soles Pv Lid 10 - . 3500 35000
Mexis Vinimay Pvr. Lid, 10 - . 2000 20,000
Planet Dealivode Pvi. Lid 10 - . 3,750 750,000
Skylight Vintrade Pvt. Lid 10 - - 5,000 50,000
[ Sunciy Dealars Pvt. Lid. 10 - - 5,000 50,000
Tirupati Tie-Lip Pvt. Lid. 10 - - 80,000 | B00,000
| Wennt Global Ltd 10 - - 37.850 (15,140,000
; 431280 31781400
‘ Marke! Value of Quoted Equity Shares 757,140 3,311,700
8. Current Investiments
Porticulars AS ON 31.03.9017 | A5 ON 31.03.2016 |
Foce | MNo.of Valus | No, of Value
Volue| Shaore Rs, Share Rs.
_E.:‘.p..-ll,'.lI - Unquoted
: Basundhara Wholessllars Pl Lid 10 25000 50000 25,000 50,000
_F Bhogwati Wholesellers Pyt Lid 10 25000 50000 | 25,000 50,000
| Coptoin Vanijya Pel. Lid. 0 | 30000 | 300000 | 30000 | 300000
'[ Equote Suppliers Pvt, Lid. 10 75000 | 750000 75000 750000
Hormaony Yincom P, Lid 10 75000 FaG000 72000 750000
Kuber Traxim Pui. Lid. 10 | 1405000 (2810000 | 1405000 | 2810000
Liliygold Mescantils Py, Lid. 10 | 45000 | 450000 | 45000 | 450000
Mahaprobhu Trodecomm Py Lid 10 55000 50000 55000 350000
Mateshwari Investment Advisary Pyt Lid 10 - - BODOD 140000
Master Dealcomm Pvi Lid 10 15000 150000 15000 1 50000
Mieshwaor Invesiment Advisory Pvi Lid 10 80000 160000
Mastar Trodecom Pt Lid 10 15000 150000 15000 | 50000
Maoture Dealcom Pyi. Lid. 10 105000 | 210000 105000 210000
Maowvel Finves! Pvi Lid 10 439332 BTBAGA 439332 B7a664
&




NS
b—-]ﬁ! SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LT,

[ Progrestive Commodeal pvi L1d. 10 | 89000 176000 | svoo0 | 17800
Roplas Deaicomm Pyi, Lid 10 |3066475] 6352950 [3038975 | 6077950
shivdham Dealcomm Pl Lid 10 27500 275000 25000 350000
Srijan Commosales P Lid 10 1900 380000 | 14,200 | 3,240,000
Surokshit Defomark Pt Lig 10 1600 347000 17,600 | 3,872,000
Toraknaih Advisery Put Lid 10 4800 9&0000 15800 | 3, 160,000
Wallstrest Capital Markets Pyt Lid, 10 | 596745| 1193530 | 598765 | 1 193530
Weblwisher Distributors P, Ld. 10 50000 500000 50000 S0000G
Mutuaol Funds
ICICH Prudential Mutual Fund 7000000 11875809

24445144 37905953 |
9 Inventories : (At Cost or Broak - up Value or Markat Price whichever s lower)
Particulars | AS ON 31.03.2017 | AS ON 31.03.2015
Face | No. of Valus No. of Volue
Value | Shore Rs, Share Ra.
Quoted - Equity Shares
Elactrostesl Stesls Lid. - . 10,000 29,000
Hindusthdn Notional Glass & Eredustries Lid. 19058 | 1794%7D 19,058 1,794,270
Mancksio Aluminium Ca. Lid, » - &,000 24,400
Monaksia Limited . - 6,000 267,600
Manaksio Cooted Metals & Industrias Lid - - 6.000 19,500
Monoksio Industries Lid. - - &,000 40 200
Maongksio Steals Lid - - 6,000 44,280
Onesource Tech Madia Lid, 50000 240500 50,000 240 500
Unguoted - Equity Shares
Mati Finvest Lid 1000 200000 - .
Prokash Esterfes &000 120000 6,000 120,000
Unquoted - Preference Shares
Rubicom Agenciss Put Lid 40000 400000 | 40,000 200 000
2754770 2,979,950
Less : Devaluation In Stock
{as per Maorket Price) 393272
2233043 23844678
Market Volue of Quated Equity Shares l 2233043 2586478
0 Trode Receivables: 3181 Morch 2017 | 31st March 2015
Unsecyred Considered good
Less than Six months from the
dale they become due 21064893 1734600
Others - =
21064893 1734600
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11 Cash & Cash Equivalenis:
Balonces with Banks in Current Accaunts

Cash In Hand [As codibied By Manogement)

12 Short Torm Loons & Advances :
Loans {Unsacured but Considered good
repayoble an demand]

= Othears

Advonces [Recoverable in cash or In kind
ar for the value to be recaived)]

Incama Toxes Rafundable net of provisions
Accrued Int en NHAI Bonds

13 Other Current Assels :
MAT Cradit Entilamant

14 Revenus from Operations:
Sale of Shares and Securities
Imerest an FD
Inferast on Loan
Interest an Bond
Profit from Commaodity Dariavitives Trading

15 Other Income:
Dividend
INTEREST
« On NHAI Bonds

- On Bands

« On Income Tax Refund

Mal gain on sals of Non-cufrent Invasimants
miscellonsous Income

16 Purchoses of Stock-in-trade
Shares and Sacurites
17 Changes In Inventories of Stock-in-Trode
Opening Stock
Shores & Sacurties [A)
Closing stock
Shares & Securities [B)
(&) - (8)

315t March 2017 | 31st March 2016
17405436 1515943
144584902 1752981
18853818 3268944
55165815 54356375
74170
727229 418,622
B 148,205
559467214 HAQ2I202
&4340 &2 aATe
20146 -2017 2015 - 2016
{ Rupees) {Rupeas)
13495560 21,494,400
4623045 4975241
150,930
1571615 B
7544220 26621571
- 12000
- 148205
5562.592 "
33 20554
3109560 BO1918
210,000 .
1083585 SHZ&TT
5420000 27394350
2,586,678
2.754, 770
2 58564678
(1468,092) (2.586,678)
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Metes to Consolidated finandol statements for the year ended 313t March 2017

18 Employee benefit expenses

Managing Director's Remunaeration
Solories & Boruy
Staft Weltars Exponses

19 Finance Cost

20 Other Expenses
Poymen! to ouditors

- Statutory Audit Foes
= Tax Avgdit Feas

- Others
Advertisement

Bank Charges

Bad Dabis
Conveyance

Demat Charges
Depository Chargas
Estoblishment Charges
Filing Fees

Generol Expanses
Listing Fees

Office Expanses
Pasioge & Telegrom
Printing & Statiorsry
Professionol chamges
Professional Tox
Professional Tax For Employas
Registror Fees

STT Charges
Telephone Expensas
Trovelling Experses
Trode License Fees

J1st March 2017 31st March 2014
500000 400000
854833 992533

12700 47,282
1467533 18598151
89209 69918 |
25200 15200
5000 5,000
5000 34200 - 20200
23244 31044
1813 4442
1757732
18220 29790
9518 2.007.20
138550 104190
12000 12,000.00
14000 33400
64248 74293
257625 244383
27020 23675
11197 11932
38724 55020
193118 106220
2500 2500
6066 -
25864 25408
a9 -
15200 17939
5450 10905
1850 1850
2658588 B115%91
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Nofi Financial Stotements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017
21.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NQTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

A. CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS :

The consolidoted financial stalements of the compony and its subsidiories have been prepared in
acrordance with the Generally Accopted Principles in Indio (Indian GAAP) fo comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Saction 133 of the Componies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of
the Companies ({Accounts) Rules 2014 and tha relevant pravisions of the Companies Act 2013 os
applicoble. The Condolidoted Finonciol Siniements comprise tha financinl sfatamant of the
follawing subsidiary compories -

Nome of the Subsidiory Country of Incorporation | Protion of ownership Interest
Jalmataroni Merchants Limied India 55.00%

Mericogold Troding Limitad Indic 55.00%

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Scintilla Commarcial & Cradit Limited [the Holding Campany) and its Subsidiories {including their

Subsidiories) referred o os the Group’. The Consolidoted finoncial statements of the group have

been prepored in acccordance with Accounting Stonderd 21]A5-21) "Consalidaied Financial

Sigtements” ond Accounting Standard 23{A5-23)" Accountfing for Investmanis in Associotes in

Consolidoted Financiol Stotements” The consolidoted financial statements hove been propored on

the following basis :

The Financiol stoterments of the Holding Compony and ife subsidiory company hos been combined

om lime by line bosis by

a. Adding together the book volus of like tems of Assets, Linbilities, Income ond Exponses after
eliminating intra group belonces end infra-group tronsactions resulting in unrealised profits
or lossen

b. In cose of investments in subsidiory, where the Shareholdings is less than 100%, minarity
interest in the net assets of consolideted subsidiary consist of -

1} The amount of equity affributable to minorities of the date on which investmants in the
Subsidiony s madae

ii} The minorities shares of movemants in squally since the date the helding subsidiory
relotianship come info existance,

¢ Uniform cccounting pelicies for like tronsactions and other events in similor circumstances
have been adopted and presenied, fo tha exden! pessible, in the same mannaer as the
Helding Company's ssparate financiol stofements.

d. The Ekcess of cast of the Holding Compony of its investments in the subsidiory over tha Holding
Compony’s partion of equity of the subsidiary asa at the date of investments is recognised in the
consolidoted financial stetements as Goodwill it s fested for impoirement on o pariodic basis
and writlen - off a found iImpaired.

€. OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

Thete are set out under 'Significant Accounting Policies’ as given in the Company's separate
fingnelal statements.

D. OTHER NOTES :

a. The Company's moin business ks Finance and Investment failling under one bnusiness heod.

&




L R R b B B b o

N T T N g apgy Sy —

SRE
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Hence, Segmental Reporti @ Gz perr AS-17 is notapplicable o the cempany, ;
b. Contingent Provisions ogainst Standard aszets has boen mode (@ 0.25% of the outstonding
siondard assets os per RBI directions.

c. Previous year figures hove been fegrovped/rearranged wharever considerad necessary,
d. Contingent Liohilitles £ Controcts on copital acesunt - NIL
e. Reloted Party Disclosyres -

Mome of the Related Party Nature of Transactions | Volums of Transactions/% uﬂ
(Mature of Retaticnship) _ Halding
Jitendro Kumar Goyal, Ma naging Director| Remunerotion Fald

00000
Anand Mishra, Compony Secretary Salary poid 93500
(Appointed w.af J30.04.2014)
Probhat Maerda, CFO {Appointed w.e f, Satary Paid 42000

02.03.2014 Till 06.10.2014 ond agoin
reappainted on 05,.04.2017)

-

Notes 1 - 20 form integral part of the financial Statemants for the year ended on 31,03.2017
Signotures to Nates 1.20

In terms of our atached report of even date.

For 5. K. RUNGTA & Co.
Charered Accountants

FRN : 308081E

{CA 5. K. Rungta) Jitendra Kumar Goyal Vidhu Bhushon Verme
Pragristor Managing Director Director
Membnarship No, 13850 DIN : D0468744 DN - 00555238
Place : Kalkota Anand Mishro

Prabhat Kumor Marda

Date - 30.05.2017 Compony Secratary CFO
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SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED
Regd Office- “Mercantiln Building” Block E, 2™ Flaor, 912, Lolbazar Stroet, Kolkato- 700 007

Email: infed@acintillo.co.in; Website: www.scintilla.ce.ln
ClM: LESTSIWE1990PLC04B274

Attendonce Slip

Mambars oiending tha Mesting in person or by Proxy ore requested fo complete the attendance siip and hand i
arenr o tha entronca of the mesting venue

Mome of fhe Mambars) (In block [@Herm) .o g s
Mome of the Prawy, f oy (n block lsfers] .. S P
DPID* Folio Mo
Chant [D* Mo.af Shares

| heraby record my presence ol the 28" Annuol General Masting of the Company af Owwal Chomber, EITMA, 5°
Floor, 2 Church Lone, Kolkata 700001, on Monday, the 25" Segtember, 2017 of 10.00 AM.

Signoiureof Shoreholder. ... ... RSt ot e RS

1} Only members or the Fracy holder can attend the meating.
2) Member/Prany Holder should bring his/ har copy of Annuol Reporifor reference ot the meshng
* Applicobla for imvastors holding shares in electronic form

O SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED
b_ 1 fugd. Office; “Mercantile Building” Block E, 27 Floor
K \ 9412, Lelbazor Streat, Kolketa-700 001

: Website; www.acintillo.co.in

CIM: LES1 91 WBI1P20PLCOLB2 76
FORM NO. MGT 11
Proxy Form
[Pursent to Section 103(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 ond Rule 19(3) of the Campanies (Management and
Administration Rules), 2014)

Name(s) of the Shorehalder(d)
(inclyding joint-holders, if ony):

Registersd oddress of tha Sharehalder{s):
n—,__“_‘E'—"'h"“d Felio Mo, /Client 1D Me. /DP ID Na.:
Mo. of squity Shores Held

I/ W being the member(s] of .. ... .equity shore of the above mentioned Compony heraby. appoint:

f IR o g ity o s e o i R AEAEERT e e e L e e T
E-maoil Id et bbbt it bbb b b P S I R T S Y .sor foiling him/har

o R o o s T T A e M e e s MRS - o 50— i R s R e
T 1 I [ e ——— FEUTRPOTOUUT-.  | . |1. ———— e rasesbiie o Foiling R/ Her

L T T PP — ErER e S L S a8 bbb R R
E-rralfl Wz il Eapibhd B ot PP P PRRLIIs || ") 1 LT | . AP UL L S SRR

As my [ our proxy 1e attend and vate {on a poll] for me/us ond on my, our boholf of the 28° Annual General Mesting
of the Company, fo be held of Oswol Chamber, EITMA, 5" Flagr, 2 Church Lone, Kolkato 700 001, on Monday, the
25 Septembar. 2017 af 10.00A M. inrespect of the such resolutions ax ore indicated balow:

©
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* | wish my above Prosy te vate in the fmanner oy indicoted in the box balow -

Resalution | Resolutions For Against
Mo,

ORDINARY BUSINESS

] Crdinary Resolution 1o be passed 1o received and edopt the Audited
Accounis of the Comparny for the yeor ended 31 gt Marrch, 2017 olang
with Director's and Auditar's repart therson.

r Ordinary Resalutien o appoint o Diracior in place of Mr Hendro
Xumar Goyal [DIN - 0044874 41, whe retires by rotation ond byexirng
sligible; offers himself for re-cppointman.

3 l Ordinary Resolution te appoint Stolulary Auditor of the Compary.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
A Orelinary Resolution o gppaint Mr. Mahesh Kumar Kejriwal
(DM O7382904), odditienal direclar, o3 an Mon-Expcutive Indssondent
Director,
Signed this day of 2017 Affix
signature of Shareholder - Eg;::iﬂ
Signature of Prowy holder
HEE 1

The Prosy Foem signed across revenue slomp should reach the Registored Offices of the Company ot least 48 howrs
before the scheduled time of Mesting.

For 1he H.eaalutimu,:mprnnmw Holemants and potos please refar fo the Motice of the 28h Annuol Ganeral
Meeting.

* This in oaly opfional, Please put X’ in tha appropriate solumn againgt the resolution indicoted in tha Box | you
leave the ‘Far' or Against” caliimn blank ngoinst any or all the resolutions, vour pracy will be srtitled fo vk in the
mAner o4 hefsha thinks Coproarioie
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SCINTILLA COMMERCIAL & CREDIT LIMITED
Baad, Otfics: “Mercantile Building” Block E, 2™ Flosr, 9/12, Lalbozor Streal, Kolkato-700 001
Email; info@scintillo, co.in: Website: www.scintillo.co.in

CIM: LAS19 1 WEBI19F0PLCO4BZ TS

Ragistration of E-meil address for future communication

MNome of the Shareholder [s) (In Block Leftars)

g = - - —
Registered Folio/DP Id & Client 1D Mo. - s ST -

Signoturg «—se===- s




Scintilla Commercial & Credit Limited

Regd. Office : "Mercantile Building", Block-E, 2nd Floor
9/12 Lalbazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Email : info@scintilla.co.in; Website : www.cintilla.co.in





